
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on March 19, 2025 at 7:00 pm at the 

Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via USPS mail 

addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at least 12 hours prior to 

the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to Trustees prior to the start of the 

meeting and are considered a public record. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting 

should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter 

require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

March 19, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Swistak and Trustee Martin reviewed the February billings in March 

b. Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry will review the March billings in April 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 19, 2025 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 19, 2025 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/25, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/25, Current Assets Report, 

02/28/25, Revenue Report, 02/28/25, and Expense Report, 02/28/25 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/19/25 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates & 
discussions 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Strategic Planning 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director Report 

b. Assistant Director Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve LLD Policy 720: Investments - Action Required 

Approval of revision to LLD Policy 720: Investments  

b. Approve LLD Policy 200: Board of Trustees Bylaws - Action Required 

Approval of revision to LLD Policy 200: Board of Trustees Bylaws  

c. Approve LLD Policy 201: Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics - Action Required 

Approval of revision to LLD Policy 201: Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics  

d. Approve LLD Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, & Financial Transactions - Action Required 

Approval of revision to LLD Policy 325: Fines, Fees, & Financial Transactions 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

February 19, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin - Trustee  
 
Absent:  
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:05 p.m.] 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Breihan reviewed the January billings in February 
b. President Swistak and Trustee Martin will review the February billings in March 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 15, 2025 Board Meeting as amended 
b. Approve the Minutes of the January 15, 2025 Executive Session 
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 1/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 1/31/25, Current 

Assets Report, 1/31/25, Revenue Report, 1/31/25, and Expense Report, 1/31/25 
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/19/25 

 
Discussion: Trustee Breihan requested her comments be included in the January 15, 2025 
minutes. 
 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda which includes the 
Minutes of the January 15, 2025 Board Meeting, Minutes of the January 15, 2025 
Executive Session, January 31st Treasurer’s Report, Investment Activity Report, Current 
Assets Report, Revenue Report, Expense Report, and February 19th Payment of Bills. 
Trustee Breihan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project: Program discussion 

i.  General Capital Improvement Program Summary 
ii. Executive Report 
 



 

2 
 

 Mr. Rogers provided an update on the BAS project. The new VAV controls are 
being installed. Within the next week, the contractor should switch over to the 
new control system. They will then begin installing air handler and boiler 
controls. The project should conclude in March.  

 
 The HVAC replacement project contract is being finalized. Permits will be 

submitted. Once approved, equipment will be ordered. 
 
 The vacant lot project will be discussed further after learning the results of the 

community survey. 
 
 Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:05 p.m. 

 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Trustee Breihan reported that the Committee met on January 24, 2025. Tami 
Olszewski of Ehlers Investments provided an overview of the LLD’s investments and strategies. 

b. Personnel and Policy - Trustee Berry stated that the Committee will be meeting on March 12, 
2025 at 7:00 p.m. 

c. Physical Plant – Trustee Martin had nothing to report at this time.  

d. Strategic Planning - Director Weinstein suggested the Committee meet in April to discuss the 
results of the survey. To date there have been 336 responses. 

  
Director Weinstein proposed that the LLD hold focus groups following kids, teen, and adult 

programs. She suggested that she and a Trustee could conduct an informal meeting with 
patrons using questions from the survey. The goal would be to spur an organic discussion with 
patrons from specific demographics. The Trustees agreed. Trustee Berry also suggested posting 

an opportunity on social media for those who do not regularly attend programs.  

 
7. Staff Reports 

 
a. Director Weinstein stated that staff met with Aspen representatives regarding the catalog 

overlay. Aspen will improve catalog searches as well as link to programs that might relate to a 
specific search. 
 

 The LLD has contracted with a new IT outsource company as of February 1, 2025. LLD IT staff 
hosted a roundtable meeting with IT staff from 15 other local libraries. 

 
 Director Weinstein reported that during the Finance Committee Meeting, Tami Olszewski of 

Ehlers Investments recommended the LLD update their financial policy to reflect a 2024 law. 
Once the scope of the lot development project is confirmed, Ms. Olszewski suggested laddering 
the LLD’s investments to align with project payment goals. 

 
 Director Weinstein informed Trustees that the LLD’s Per Capita Grant Application was accepted 

by the Illinois State Library. The LLD will be notified of a potential award this spring. 
 
 Director Weinstein stated that the LLD remained open during a recent heavy snow. Conditions 

were monitored throughout the day. Over 239 patrons visited the Library on the snow day 
when many other government agencies were closed. Six people attended an evening program 
in person, with several patrons attending remotely.  
 



 

3 
 

 
b. Assistant Director Savage stated that he held a Person-in-Charge (PIC) training session. This 

training is provided to new employees who have PIC responsibilities, as well as to staff who 
want a refresher. Five staff members attended the training. He attended an online meeting 
with local library Assistant Directors. The meeting is an opportunity to network, share ideas and 
discuss relevant topics. 
 
Assistant Director Savage informed the Trustees that he has met with 1Source Mechanical 
several times over the past weeks in preparation of the HVAC replacement project. IBS has 
been on site working on the BAS system.  
 
Mr. Savage explained that a technician was on site to troubleshoot the automatic door opener 
in Youth Services. A replacement circuit board has been ordered. Stephens Plumbing has 
finished repairs in the east end men’s restroom. 
  

8. New Business  
 

a. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

b. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

 
9. Executive Session 

 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to go into Executive Session under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) the discussion 
of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of 
the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Trustee Berry 
seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:28 p.m. 
The Board came back into Open Session at 7:36 p.m. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to release the following Executive Session minutes; August 14, 2024. 
Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Berry moved to destroy the following Executive Session recording more than 18 
months old; August 16, 2023. Trustee Martin seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 
Trustee Martin thanked Director Weinstein for bringing attention to the need for a community social 
worker in Lisle.  
 
Secretary Sullivan agreed with Trustee Martin and thanked the Director for her efforts. 
 
Trustee Berry stated that she has been doing research on digital costs for libraries. She will be 
attending an Illinois Library Association Public Policy Committee Meeting in March. 



 

4 
 

 
Trustee Breihan thanked the Director for keeping the Library open during the heavy snow. She was 
pleased that patrons had a place to go. 
 
Vice President Bartelli also thanked the Director for bringing to attention the need for a community 
social worker. She is looking forward to participating in a focus group. 
 
President Swistak is looking forward to the results of the community survey. She would like to 
participate in a focus group if possible.  
 

11. Adjourn 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 
 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 19, 2025. 
 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 



C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Fu

nd
 N

am
e

02
/2

8/
25

A
ss

et
s %

A
ss

et
s %

W
/ S

pe
c 

R
es

W
/O

 S
pe

c 
R

es
C

or
po

ra
te

4,
40

1,
91

0.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
.9

9%
91

.9
9%

IM
R

F
14

6,
04

2.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

72
%

3.
05

%

FI
C

A
23

7,
31

4.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4.

42
%

4.
96

%

   
   

  S
ub

to
ta

ls
4,

78
5,

26
7.

72
89

.1
3%

10
0.

00
%

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
58

3,
51

1.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

.8
7%

0.
00

%

5,
36

8,
77

8.
80

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

Tr
ea

su
re

r

D
at

e 

T
re

as
ur

er
's

 R
ep

or
t a

s o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
5



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
SS

ET
S

A
T 

FA
IR

 M
A

R
K

ET
 V

A
LU

E
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
5

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 o
n 

2/
28

/2
5

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
ct

$7
7,

92
1.

49
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

 N
ow

 a
cc

t
0.

85
%

$2
,9

71
,3

29
.2

6
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

-p
et

ty
 c

as
h

$3
12

.1
9

   
U

S 
Ba

nk
$2

0,
00

6.
51

   
E 

co
m

m
er

ce
$5

1,
01

2.
54

$3
,1

20
,5

81
.9

9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
   

  L
is

le
 S

av
in

gs
 B

an
k

1.
25

%
$2

13
,9

53
.8

4
   

  I
M

ET
 

2.
33

%
$3

,3
29

.3
1

   
  T

he
 Il

lin
oi

s 
Fu

nd
s

4.
56

%
$1

04
,4

36
.2

3
$3

21
,7

19
.3

8

Eh
le

rs
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 P

er
sh

in
g

$9
,7

21
.6

8

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Fa

ce
 A

m
t.

@
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

YT
M

Pa
id

FM
V

D
ue

 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e

Fr
ee

do
m

 F
irs

t F
ed

 C
R

 U
N

 R
oa

no
ke

11
/1

/2
02

3
20

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

98
.6

79
4.

80
4.

80
19

7,
84

1.
98

   
 

$2
00

,1
66

.0
0

4/
14

/2
02

5
Li

sl
e 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

Ba
nk

7/
11

/2
01

8
21

8,
37

4.
39

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

4.
69

4.
69

21
8,

37
4.

39
   

 
$2

43
,1

55
.1

7
4/

19
/2

02
5

U
S 

Ba
nk

9/
15

/2
01

8
24

9,
99

9.
99

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

24
9,

99
9.

99
   

 
$2

49
,9

99
.9

9
6/

15
/2

02
5

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
1/

16
/2

01
9

22
5,

32
5.

93
   

   
   

 
10

0.
00

0
4.

07
4.

07
22

5,
32

5.
93

   
 

$2
47

,4
68

.8
3

6/
22

/2
02

5
C

iti
ba

nk
 N

at
l A

ss
n

12
/1

2/
20

23
15

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

99
.9

50
4.

80
4.

80
14

9,
96

4.
45

   
 

$1
50

,5
52

.0
0

12
/1

2/
20

25
U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 N

ot
e

1/
27

/2
02

5
35

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

97
.3

83
4.

25
4.

25
34

9,
90

0.
18

   
 

$3
50

,8
54

.2
9

9/
30

/2
02

5
M

1 
Bk

 M
ac

ks
 C

re
ek

 M
O

 C
TF

2/
6/

20
25

11
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
99

.7
92

4.
15

4.
15

11
1,

80
5.

24
   

 
$1

11
,8

55
.5

2
3/

3/
20

26
Lo

ng
 B

ea
ch

 N
Y 

C
ity

 S
ch

 D
is

t
2/

11
/2

02
5

25
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
92

.5
07

0.
85

0.
85

23
6,

59
1.

27
   

 
$2

37
,6

06
.4

5
4/

15
/2

02
7

C
ol

or
ad

o 
H

SG
 &

 F
in

 A
ut

h
2/

26
/2

02
5

12
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
10

0.
00

0
4.

47
4.

47
12

5,
01

0.
00

   
 

$1
25

,0
97

.5
0

5/
1/

20
26

$1
,9

16
,7

55
.7

5

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
A

SS
ET

S
$5

,3
68

,7
78

.8
0



2/
28

/2
02

5

. Co
m

pa
ny

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta

l

IM
ET

13
.9

7
14

.0
2

13
.1

7
12

.9
4

12
.5

2
12

.1
9

12
.3

1
10

.8
3

10
1.

95
Eh

le
rs

-In
v 

in
te

re
st

 P
er

sh
in

g
2,

00
9.

83
2,

08
2.

59
2,

91
8.

86
2,

25
9.

00
2,

58
0.

83
19

,5
38

.5
0

3,
38

3.
19

1,
47

7.
55

36
,2

50
.3

5
Fi

ft
h 

Th
ird

 B
an

k
3,

10
8.

68
2,

79
4.

11
3,

56
1.

12
3,

72
7.

29
3,

14
2.

24
2,

82
2.

21
2,

47
0.

40
1,

97
6.

37
23

,6
02

.4
2

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s
21

7.
11

21
7.

34
23

2.
07

21
7.

80
22

5.
29

21
8.

25
22

6.
31

22
6.

91
1,

78
1.

08
Li

sl
e 

CD
 2

63
5

46
4.

04
94

4.
35

91
7.

47
95

1.
78

92
4.

69
95

9.
27

96
3.

10
87

3.
20

6,
99

7.
90

Li
sl

e 
CD

 2
66

9
95

7.
30

96
1.

11
93

3.
75

96
8.

65
65

1.
90

84
8.

31
85

1.
24

77
1.

40
6,

94
3.

66
IL

 F
un

ds
40

7.
72

41
6.

97
39

5.
21

40
6.

63
40

9.
87

36
9.

39
39

8.
22

35
9.

47
3,

16
3.

48
U

S 
Ba

nk
-9

85
3

10
.2

5
10

.5
9

10
.5

8
10

.2
5

10
.5

9
10

.2
4

10
.6

0
83

3.
67

90
6.

77
U

S 
Ba

nk
-9

37
0

3.
07

3.
49

3.
20

2.
44

2.
79

2.
96

3.
24

3.
51

24
.7

0

TO
TA

LS
7,

19
1.

97
7,

44
4.

57
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

98
5.

43
   

   
   

   
  

8,
55

6.
78

   
   

   
   

  
7,

96
0.

72
   

   
   

   
24

,7
81

.3
2

   
   

   
  

8,
31

8.
61

   
   

   
   

6,
53

2.
91

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

,7
72

.3
1

In
te

re
st

 - 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 O
nl

y
75

6.
74

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
5.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
8.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
74

0.
90

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
9.

46
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

41
7.

69
   

   
   

   
 

88
1.

38
   

   
   

   
   

 
71

0.
37

   
   

   
   

   
7,

82
0.

24
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
 - 

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 R

ef
le

ct
ed

6,
43

5.
23

   
   

   
   

 
6,

59
9.

12
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

24
7.

18
   

   
   

   
  

7,
81

5.
88

   
   

   
   

  
7,

23
1.

26
   

   
   

   
22

,3
63

.6
3

   
   

   
  

7,
43

7.
23

   
   

   
   

5,
82

2.
54

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
71

,9
52

.0
7

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

ls
7,

19
1.

97
   

   
   

   
 

7,
44

4.
57

   
   

   
   

   
8,

98
5.

43
   

   
   

   
  

8,
55

6.
78

   
   

   
   

  
7,

96
0.

72
   

   
   

   
24

,7
81

.3
2

   
   

   
 

8,
31

8.
61

   
   

   
   

6,
53

2.
91

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

,7
72

.3
1

   
   

   
   

 

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta

l

In
ve

st
m

en
t M

at
ur

iti
es

 a
nd

 S
al

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
,2

43
.5

6
   

   
   

   
24

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
63

9,
24

1.
28

   
   

  
1,

05
5,

62
9.

54
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
99

9,
11

4.
38

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

ur
ch

as
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
19

,2
07

.4
9)

   
   

  
(6

41
,9

34
.5

8)
   

   
(2

47
,7

28
.7

5)
   

   
 

(3
49

,9
00

.1
8)

   
   

(4
73

,4
06

.5
1)

   
   

-2
,0

32
,1

77
.5

1

TO
TA

LS
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
,2

43
.5

6
   

   
   

   
56

7,
20

7.
49

   
   

   
1,

28
1,

17
5.

86
   

 
1,

30
3,

35
8.

29
   

  
34

9,
90

0.
18

   
   

  
47

3,
40

6.
51

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
03

1,
29

1.
89

   
   

  

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

AC
TI

VI
TY

IN
TE

RE
ST

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
O

n
ly

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

7
0

-0
2

-4
4

8
1

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

$
7

1
0

.3
7

$
7

,8
2

0
.2

4
$

8
,5

1
3

.2
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

.1
7

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
7

1
0

.3
7

7
,8

2
0

.2
4

8
,5

1
3

.2
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
.1

7

7
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
7

-1
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 f
ro

m
 C

o
r

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

6
.6

7
7

0
-0

5
-4

6
8

0
-0

0
D

eb
t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

.6
7

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

0
,7

1
0

.3
7

8
7

,8
2

0
.2

4
4

8
,5

1
3

.2
0

1
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

.5
3



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

O
n

ly

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

7
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
6

-0
0

F
ac

il
it

y
an

d
 C

am
p

u
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
6

7
-0

0
S

ec
u

ri
ty

S
ys

te
m

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
1

-0
0

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
7

4
-0

0
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

3
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,8

0
7

.5
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

.0
4

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

3
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,8

0
7

.5
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

.6
8

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
5

-0
0

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
2

,7
9

1
.8

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
8

0
-0

0
H

V
A

C
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

0
.0

0
2

9
,3

5
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
.6

8
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
8

5
-0

0
L

o
t 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

.6
1

7
0

-6
5

-5
8

6
1

-0
0

In
te

ri
o

r 
R

en
o

v
at

io
n

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
0

.0
0

4
2

,3
8

8
.0

0
1

4
2

,7
9

1
.8

8
7

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

.0
6

T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

3
0

0
.0

0
5

7
,1

9
5

.5
0

1
4

2
,7

9
1

.8
8

7
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
.5

3



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
A

X
 L

E
V

Y
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
1

1
-0

0
T

ax
 L

ev
y

- 
C

o
rp

.
$

0
.0

0
$

4
,2

8
2

,9
4

4
.9

7
$

4
,1

2
1

,8
3

3
.8

9
$

4
,2

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
7

4
0

-0
1

-4
4

1
4

-0
0

T
ax

 L
ev

y
- 

IM
R

F
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
8

5
.7

5
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.1
7

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

1
5

-0
0

T
ax

 L
ev

y
- 

F
IC

A
0

.0
0

1
7

6
,0

1
0

.2
9

1
7

2
,9

5
3

.7
5

1
7

6
,2

2
5

.0
0

9
9

.8
8

T
O

T
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

9
,0

4
1

.0
1

4
,2

9
4

,7
8

7
.6

4
4

,5
0

6
,2

2
5

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

6

T
IF

 S
U

R
P

L
U

S
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
5

5
-0

0
T

IF
-S

u
rp

lu
s 

C
o

rp
0

.0
0

1
3

9
,5

8
8

.3
6

3
2

,1
3

8
.9

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

8
.8

2

T
O

T
A

L
 T

IF
 S

U
R

P
L

U
S

0
.0

0
1

3
9

,5
8

8
.3

6
3

2
,1

3
8

.9
1

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
8

.8
2

P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 T

A
X

1
0

-0
1

-4
4

6
1

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

0
.0

0
1

6
,3

7
6

.9
5

2
5

,2
6

0
.9

0
4

2
,7

2
0

.0
0

3
8

.3
4

4
0

-0
1

-4
4

6
2

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

0
.0

0
9

4
5

.1
6

1
,4

5
7

.8
7

2
,4

7
0

.0
0

3
8

.2
7

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

6
3

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

0
.0

0
1

4
8

.5
0

2
2

9
.0

6
3

9
0

.0
0

3
8

.0
8

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 R

E
P

0
.0

0
1

7
,4

7
0

.6
1

2
6

,9
4

7
.8

3
4

5
,5

8
0

.0
0

3
8

.3
3

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

2
-4

4
7

2
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 C
o

rp
5

,3
2

9
.5

0
6

6
,0

5
7

.9
2

5
1

,4
7

3
.2

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

2
.1

2
4

0
-0

2
-4

4
7

5
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 I
M

R
F

1
8

6
.9

8
2

,2
0

3
.5

5
2

,2
1

6
.6

4
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
8

8
.1

4
4

5
-0

2
-4

4
7

6
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 F
IC

A
3

0
6

.0
6

3
,6

9
0

.6
0

2
,9

5
8

.7
7

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
.4

5

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
5

,8
2

2
.5

4
7

1
,9

5
2

.0
7

5
6

,6
4

8
.6

3
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

8
.4

9

U
N

R
E

A
L

IZ
E

D
 G

A
IN

/L
O

S
S

 O
N

 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
1

0
-0

2
-4

5
2

6
-0

0
U

n
re

al
iz

ed
 G

ai
n

/L
o

ss
 o

n
2

,2
0

7
.2

1
3

,7
9

2
.1

7
6

,5
5

8
.3

7
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

3
.2

0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
A

L
IZ

E
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 O

2
,2

0
7

.2
1

3
,7

9
2

.1
7

6
,5

5
8

.3
7

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

.2
0

D
E

S
K

 I
N

C
O

M
E

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
1

-0
0

L
o

st
 B

o
o

k
s

6
5

.4
7

1
9

4
.4

4
4

3
1

.9
7

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

.4
4

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
6

-0
0

N
o

n
-R

es
id

en
t 

F
ee

s
2

9
1

.3
4

8
8

6
.0

2
7

0
2

.4
0

8
0

0
.0

0
1

1
0

.7
5

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
8

-0
0

B
o

o
k

 S
al

e
2

2
2

.0
0

1
,3

1
7

.0
0

7
4

9
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
8

2
.3

1
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
4

0
-0

0
F

in
es

1
0

.9
9

4
0

8
.7

9
1

,6
6

3
.1

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
.8

8

T
O

T
A

L
 D

E
S

K
 I

N
C

O
M

E
5

8
9

.8
0

2
,8

0
6

.2
5

3
,5

4
6

.4
9

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

6
3

.7
8

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
5

0
-0

0
G

if
ts

 -
 U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 C
o

rp
2

5
.4

6
4

4
.9

1
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
.2

5
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
6

0
-0

0
G

if
ts

 -
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

6
0

-3
0

G
if

ts
 -

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-0

4
-4

5
7

0
-0

0
E

ar
 B

u
d

s
3

8
.0

0
3

9
8

.0
0

3
6

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

5
6

.8
6

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

7
3

-0
0

C
o

p
ie

r 
In

co
m

e
3

1
7

.3
3

1
,3

6
7

.0
5

2
,2

6
8

.2
6

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
9

.0
6

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

7
5

-0
0

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

 I
n

co
m

e
3

7
1

.3
0

2
,8

3
8

.8
2

2
,1

7
2

.5
6

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

.9
7

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
3

-0
0

P
er

 C
ap

it
a 

G
ra

n
t

0
.0

0
4

4
,9

6
7

.2
9

4
4

,6
6

4
.4

8
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
7

.7
5

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
4

-0
0

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e 

- 
C

o
rp

.
2

5
7

.1
7

2
,1

8
6

.4
3

1
,8

2
5

.3
8

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
7

.4
6

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
5

-0
0

L
ic

en
se

 S
ti

ck
er

 R
en

ew
al

s
2

1
0

.2
5

1
,4

7
1

.7
5

1
,4

4
6

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
8

.8
7

1
0

-0
5

-4
5

9
5

-0
0

M
is

c.
 J

u
ry

D
u

ty
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

1
,2

1
9

.5
1

5
3

,2
7

4
.2

5
5

3
,2

3
6

.6
8

6
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
8

4
.2

9

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
$

9
,8

3
9

.0
6

$
4

,7
9

7
,9

2
4

.7
2

$
4

,4
7

3
,8

6
4

.5
5

$
4

,7
1

6
,4

0
5

.0
0

1
0

1
.7

3



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

A
L

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 C

O
S

T
S

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-1

0
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

- 
R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
$

4
8

,3
4

6
.1

4
$

3
6

8
,4

7
8

.2
8

$
3

5
4

,9
5

5
.0

1
$

5
9

0
,3

2
5

.0
0

6
2

.4
2

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

0
3

-2
0

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 R
eg

. H
o

u
rs

4
2

,9
8

1
.7

8
3

4
5

,1
9

3
.8

7
3

3
5

,7
8

5
.6

6
5

5
5

,6
0

0
.0

0
6

2
.1

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-3

0
Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
3

7
,0

1
5

.4
2

2
8

3
,6

0
2

.8
5

2
5

1
,6

1
8

.6
7

4
1

6
,7

0
0

.0
0

6
8

.0
6

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

0
3

-5
0

T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 R
eg

. H
o

u
r

2
1

,9
2

5
.1

9
1

8
5

,7
7

8
.4

5
1

6
6

,2
5

5
.9

5
2

8
9

,3
7

5
.0

0
6

4
.2

0
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-6

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
4

0
,1

5
2

.4
8

3
0

3
,6

8
1

.4
2

2
8

3
,0

1
7

.8
9

4
6

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

.5
9

T
o

ta
l 

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

9
0

,4
2

1
.0

1
1

,4
8

6
,7

3
4

.8
7

1
,3

9
1

,6
3

3
.1

8
2

,3
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

.2
2

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

m
in

4
,7

6
3

.3
5

3
7

,6
0

4
.1

2
4

0
,0

4
4

.7
2

6
7

,3
0

5
.0

0
5

5
.8

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

8
,4

0
2

.9
5

5
7

,2
3

0
.6

0
5

7
,2

8
1

.3
4

9
6

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

9
.5

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
sp

. I
ns

. -
 Y

S
4

,5
3

3
.8

3
3

4
,8

0
1

.4
5

3
4

,6
4

6
.8

8
5

7
,6

9
0

.0
0

6
0

.3
2

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-5
0

H
o

sp
. I

n
s.

 -
 T

ec
h

4
,0

1
1

.2
5

3
1

,2
8

4
.0

8
2

2
,6

4
9

.7
9

4
1

,6
6

5
.0

0
7

5
.0

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-6

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 C
ir

c
5

,3
9

3
.2

0
3

7
,1

9
7

.2
2

3
1

,3
3

0
.6

0
5

7
,6

9
0

.0
0

6
4

.4
8

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-1
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 A

d
m

in
.

1
7

3
.9

1
1

,5
8

4
.5

5
1

,3
3

4
.6

1
2

,4
8

0
.0

0
6

3
.8

9
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-2

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
2

9
3

.2
8

3
,2

8
7

.5
3

3
,3

8
1

.2
7

5
,7

3
5

.0
0

5
7

.3
2

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-3
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 Y

S
1

9
8

.6
5

1
,9

4
2

.4
0

1
,7

9
5

.7
1

3
,1

0
0

.0
0

6
2

.6
6

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-5
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 T

ec
h

1
5

6
.2

0
1

,9
1

5
.4

6
1

,2
7

9
.6

2
2

,3
2

5
.0

0
8

2
.3

9
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-6

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 C
ir

c
1

8
4

.6
7

1
,3

7
6

.9
6

1
,0

0
3

.3
7

1
,8

6
0

.0
0

7
4

.0
3

T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
2

8
,1

1
1

.2
9

2
0

8
,2

2
4

.3
7

1
9

4
,7

4
7

.9
1

3
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
1

.9
7

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
4

6
-0

0
U

n
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.9
0

3
4

4
.9

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

.2
7

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

4
6

-1
0

T
u

it
io

n
 R

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

- 
S

ta
ff

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
0

.0
0

2
5

0
.9

0
3

4
4

.9
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
.2

7

F
IC

A
 E

x
pe

ns
es

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-1
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
dm

in
3

,6
5

4
.3

7
2

7
,8

4
0

.2
5

2
6

,8
3

6
.5

5
4

5
,3

9
0

.0
0

6
1

.3
4

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-2
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
du

lt
 S

er
v.

3
,1

5
7

.0
6

2
5

,4
5

8
.1

1
2

4
,7

5
6

.3
9

4
2

,7
2

0
.0

0
5

9
.5

9
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-3

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
2

,7
7

9
.0

6
2

1
,3

3
3

.6
4

1
8

,9
3

9
.2

3
3

2
,0

4
0

.0
0

6
6

.5
8

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-5
0

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

1
,6

3
9

.5
7

1
3

,9
1

4
.1

1
1

2
,5

0
5

.2
1

2
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
6

2
.5

4
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-6

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

,9
7

7
.5

8
2

2
,4

8
9

.2
1

2
0

,5
4

1
.7

2
3

5
,6

0
0

.0
0

6
3

.1
7

T
o

ta
l 

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

s
1

4
,2

0
7

.6
4

1
1

1
,0

3
5

.3
2

1
0

3
,5

7
9

.1
0

1
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
2

.3
8

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-1

0
IM

R
F

 E
xp

en
se

 -
 A

dm
in

2
,0

1
6

.9
1

1
1

,5
0

5
.8

3
7

,4
7

8
.1

6
2

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

5
5

.3
2

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-2
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

s
1

,8
8

6
.8

7
1

1
,4

0
4

.1
0

7
,4

8
5

.8
8

2
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
5

4
.8

3
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-3

0
IM

R
F

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
1

,4
7

0
.4

2
8

,5
6

4
.5

4
5

,1
9

2
.9

1
1

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.4
8



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-5
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

9
6

2
.5

2
6

,1
4

6
.5

0
3

,7
1

8
.7

4
1

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.1
0

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-6
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

1
,2

8
9

.0
8

7
,4

9
4

.7
2

4
,7

6
3

.0
8

1
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
5

5
.1

1

T
o

ta
l 

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
7

,6
2

5
.8

0
4

5
,1

1
5

.6
9

2
8

,6
3

8
.7

7
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
6

.3
9

T
o

ta
l 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 C
O

S
T

S
2

4
0

,3
6

5
.7

4
1

,8
5

1
,3

6
1

.1
5

1
,7

1
8

,9
4

3
.8

6
2

,9
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

.5
6

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

S
T

S
U

ti
li

ti
es

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
0

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

v
ic

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

4
5

0
.0

0
3

,1
5

0
.0

0
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
9

0
.0

0
5

7
.3

8
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

1
-0

0
IN

et
0

.0
0

2
,2

6
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
2

4
.8

6
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

2
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 P

h
o

n
e

1
,7

4
5

.5
5

1
3

,7
0

5
.6

5
1

1
,5

4
4

.5
4

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

8
.5

3
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

3
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 G

as
1

,4
3

6
.5

9
4

,5
1

6
.2

5
5

,0
3

2
.8

4
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

.6
4

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
4

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 S
ew

er
 &

 W
at

er
5

4
6

.6
4

1
,1

5
1

.4
2

1
,3

4
3

.6
6

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

.7
9

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 E
le

ct
ri

c
2

,6
3

1
.0

3
2

2
,0

5
5

.7
3

2
2

,3
1

1
.4

7
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

.1
4

T
o

ta
l 

U
ti

li
ti

es
6

,8
0

9
.8

1
4

6
,8

3
9

.0
5

4
5

,6
4

2
.5

1
8

3
,3

0
0

.0
0

5
6

.2
3

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
3

7
.5

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 -
 M

ai
n

t.
 S

er
v

i
1

,1
6

3
.8

1
2

3
,6

0
0

.8
9

2
6

,8
7

7
.4

7
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.0
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
2

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

. -
 L

an
d

sc
ap

e 
S

er
v

.
4

,9
8

0
.0

0
2

5
,5

9
0

.0
0

2
5

,6
6

4
.0

6
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

.9
8

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

-G
en

l 
re

p
ai

rs
, S

u
8

3
9

.9
8

7
,1

8
6

.5
7

6
,1

6
4

.9
1

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

.8
5

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

-N
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
. W

o
rk

1
,9

3
8

.5
0

5
8

,2
2

8
.5

2
4

6
,2

7
9

.5
4

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
4

.1
7

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
em

o
v

al
3

0
4

.7
4

2
,4

1
0

.0
0

2
,0

1
6

.4
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

.2
5

T
o

ta
l 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

9
,2

2
7

.0
3

1
1

7
,0

1
5

.9
8

1
0

8
,4

3
9

.8
8

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

.5
3

T
O

T
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
S

T
S

1
6

,0
3

6
.8

4
1

6
3

,8
5

5
.0

3
1

5
4

,0
8

2
.3

9
2

3
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
7

0
.5

4

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-0

0
P

o
st

ag
e 

an
d

 S
h

ip
p

in
g

2
7

8
.7

9
3

,1
6

5
.5

3
2

,9
6

9
.6

4
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

0
.3

5
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-1

0
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

p
ec

. S
er

v
. -

 A
d

u
lt

3
,6

1
2

.0
0

1
8

,0
0

0
.5

4
1

6
,1

9
2

.0
0

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
.7

2
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

1
-0

0
P

o
st

ag
e 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
S

er
v

1
,5

9
2

.0
7

9
,8

7
9

.0
2

8
,0

7
9

.4
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

3
.9

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

2
-0

0
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
0

.0
0

5
0

8
.3

5
8

8
8

.6
9

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.8
4

T
o

ta
l 

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
5

,4
8

2
.8

6
3

1
,5

5
3

.4
4

2
8

,1
2

9
.7

7
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
7

.6
5

S
u

p
p

li
es

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

S
u

p
p

li
es

3
5

0
.2

3
4

,8
8

3
.1

9
4

,5
9

2
.5

0
6

,3
0

0
.0

0
7

7
.5

1
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c.

 M
at

er
ia

l 
S

u
p

p
li

es
8

1
.9

5
8

,0
9

9
.4

9
8

,4
2

1
.2

8
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

.9
9

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
5

-0
0

C
o

p
ie

r 
S

u
p

p
li

es
0

.0
0

9
5

9
.7

9
6

2
2

.8
6

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.5
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it

ch
en

 S
u

p
p

li
es

2
7

4
.4

8
2

,7
5

5
.0

6
3

,2
7

9
.4

0
4

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

8
.6

2



P
ag

e:
 3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 S
u

p
p

li
es

3
,4

9
3

.3
1

2
4

,7
2

8
.6

8
2

3
,8

0
7

.7
9

4
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

7
.5

1
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

8
-0

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

S
u

p
p

li
es

5
8

.1
9

1
,4

1
1

.7
0

5
,9

8
2

.0
7

1
0

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

3
.9

8

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

p
p

li
es

4
,2

5
8

.1
6

4
2

,8
3

7
.9

1
4

6
,7

0
5

.9
0

7
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

6
.3

7

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

9
-0

0
P

u
b

li
sh

in
g

0
.0

0
7

6
5

.9
0

6
8

3
.1

0
6

0
0

.0
0

1
2

7
.6

5
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

2
-1

5
S

af
et

y
D

ep
o

si
t 

B
o

x
 R

en
ta

l
0

.0
0

1
6

2
.5

0
1

6
6

.6
7

2
0

0
.0

0
8

1
.2

5
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

3
-0

0
C

h
ec

k
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
8

.2
8

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
3

-1
5

B
an

k
 C

h
ar

g
es

4
2

0
.8

3
4

,4
3

3
.2

9
3

,7
4

8
.3

0
5

,1
0

0
.0

0
8

6
.9

3
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

4
-1

5
L

o
ca

l 
T

ra
v

el
0

.0
0

4
1

.6
1

8
2

.3
9

5
0

0
.0

0
8

.3
2

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
4

2
0

.8
3

5
,4

0
3

.3
0

4
,8

2
8

.7
4

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
3

.1
3

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1

0
,1

6
1

.8
5

7
9

,7
9

4
.6

5
7

9
,6

6
4

.4
1

1
1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
7

.3
4

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
0

-0
0

F
id

el
it

y
B

o
n

d
s

0
.0

0
9

8
6

.0
0

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

5
0

.0
0

4
3

.8
2

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
1

-0
0

P
ro

p
er

ty
D

am
ag

e 
(A

ll
-P

er
il

)
0

.0
0

7
1

,2
1

4
.9

0
6

5
,2

1
1

.5
0

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
6

.9
5

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
2

-0
0

N
o

ta
ry

B
o

n
d

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

0
-5

7
5

4
-0

0
W

o
rk

er
s 

C
o

m
p

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

0
.0

0
7

,1
7

5
.0

0
6

,5
8

7
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
2

.5
0

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
7

9
,3

7
5

.9
0

7
3

,8
9

8
.5

0
6

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
2

9
.5

9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
0

-0
0

L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0
.0

0
2

,7
9

0
.0

0
1

,4
6

6
.2

5
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
.8

8
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

1
-0

0
C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 A
g

en
cy

8
8

.5
5

3
2

8
.9

0
4

6
8

.0
5

7
0

0
.0

0
4

6
.9

9
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

2
-0

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 A
d

m
in

0
.0

0
1

,6
7

2
.6

7
1

,8
7

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
.8

2
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

cs
-T

ec
h

 A
ss

t
1

0
,3

3
1

.7
9

1
0

1
,3

5
1

.0
4

1
4

6
,4

3
7

.5
2

1
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
5

.6
1

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
cs

 -
 L

ib
ra

ry
W

i
0

.0
0

2
3

,3
2

5
.4

8
1

5
,7

2
1

.8
4

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

8
.3

1
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

5
-1

0
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
A

g
en

cy
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

2
5

0
.5

6
1

,2
2

0
.8

7
1

,5
0

7
.9

1
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

7
.1

3
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

9
-0

0
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e
0

.0
0

2
,6

8
6

.9
2

3
,7

3
7

.5
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
7

.1
7

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

7
0

-0
0

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 -

 A
u

d
it

 F
ee

0
.0

0
9

,7
2

5
.0

0
9

,4
5

0
.0

0
9

,7
2

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

7
1

-0
0

P
ay

ro
ll

 S
er

v
ic

e
1

,9
9

6
.2

5
8

,4
3

5
.4

3
8

,1
6

0
.0

3
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

.8
9

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

2
,6

6
7

.1
5

1
5

1
,5

3
6

.3
1

1
8

8
,8

1
9

.1
0

1
8

9
,9

2
5

.0
0

7
9

.7
9

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

es
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

3
5

.0
0

3
,1

2
9

.5
0

2
,7

0
5

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

.2
4

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
4

-0
0

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

- 
S

ta
ff

7
3

.8
5

6
3

1
.6

0
2

8
0

.9
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

.1
6

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
5

-0
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

- 
S

ta
ff

9
8

1
.8

8
5

,8
6

0
.3

1
3

,4
6

9
.9

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

3
.7

2
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

6
-0

0
M

em
o

ri
al

/T
ri

b
u

te
/R

ec
o

g
n

it
io

n
0

.0
0

2
5

3
.3

6
1

,2
7

3
.6

9
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

.4
5

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
7

-0
0

S
ta

ff
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
0

.0
0

1
,7

6
9

.0
3

1
,6

4
0

.1
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
0

.7
6

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
8

-0
0

T
ra

in
in

g
 (

C
o

n
t 

E
d

) 
- 

S
ta

ff
0

.0
0

1
6

5
.1

1
0

.0
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
.9

4



P
ag

e:
 4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
6

-7
0

D
u

es
 -

 T
ru

st
ee

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

7
-7

0
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

s 
- 

T
ru

st
ee

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
8

-7
0

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

- 
T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

2
5

.0
0

1
3

.3
3

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
9

-7
0

T
ra

in
in

g
-T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

1
,1

9
0

.7
3

1
1

,9
1

8
.9

1
9

,3
6

9
.6

6
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

.1
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

S
T

S
M

aj
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
1

-1
0

P
o

la
ri

s 
M

ai
n

t 
(C

o
rp

)
0

.0
0

6
5

,1
5

8
.9

4
5

6
,9

4
9

.9
7

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

1
.4

5
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

3
-1

0
T

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y
4

5
,8

9
1

.0
0

4
7

,9
2

4
.6

6
3

0
,0

1
0

.7
4

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

8
.4

6
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

4
-1

0
F

ac
il

it
y

4
6

.0
4

9
5

1
.4

4
4

,7
9

5
.4

6
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
.5

1

T
o

ta
l 

M
aj

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
4

5
,9

3
7

.0
4

1
1

4
,0

3
5

.0
4

9
1

,7
5

6
.1

7
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

1
.2

7

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-1

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
0

.0
0

2
2

9
.9

5
1

6
.9

9
7

0
0

.0
0

3
2

.8
5

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-2
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

ic
es

0
.0

0
9

0
.6

7
3

6
2

.3
2

7
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.9

5
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-3

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

- 
Y

o
u

th
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
7

.8
3

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-5
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
ic

es
0

.0
0

2
1

3
.9

8
2

6
8

.3
8

7
0

0
.0

0
3

0
.5

7
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-6

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 C
ir

c
0

.0
0

(8
5

.8
2

)
2

8
8

.8
2

7
0

0
.0

0
(1

2
.2

6
)

T
o

ta
l 

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
0

.0
0

4
4

8
.7

8
1

,2
1

4
.3

4
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.8

2

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

3
-0

0
R

en
ta

l-
P

o
st

ag
e 

M
et

er
0

.0
0

3
6

1
.1

4
5

4
1

.7
1

7
2

0
.0

0
5

0
.1

6
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

5
-0

0
E

q
u

ip
 M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
r-

C
o

n
tr

-L
ib

. W
i

5
7

7
.7

2
1

2
,7

3
8

.3
8

1
4

,2
9

2
.2

4
1

8
,2

8
0

.0
0

6
9

.6
8

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
6

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

r-
N

o
n

C
o

n
tr

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
5

7
7

.7
2

1
3

,0
9

9
.5

2
1

4
,8

3
3

.9
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
.5

0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 C

O
S

T
S

4
6

,5
1

4
.7

6
1

2
7

,5
8

3
.3

4
1

0
7

,8
0

4
.4

6
1

8
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

9
.5

3

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 M
E

D
IA

B
o

o
k

s
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
er

ac
y/

E
S

L
6

8
6

.7
1

3
,5

9
0

.3
1

2
,1

6
9

.6
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

.8
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
4

,7
3

6
.3

1
3

4
,0

6
3

.5
6

3
2

,7
8

1
.8

3
5

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
0

.2
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-5
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

T
ec

h
 S

er
v

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s 

- 
N

o
n

 F
ic

ti
o

n
6

,1
3

5
.5

6
4

3
,4

9
9

.5
1

3
5

,7
2

8
.8

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

.3
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

/T
ee

n
 F

ic
ti

o
n

5
,6

9
5

.2
8

3
4

,8
9

9
.8

4
4

0
,1

3
6

.2
5

8
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

3
.3

5
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

ef
 B

o
o

k
s 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

1
,0

5
8

.7
1

2
,7

2
8

.2
9

3
,1

2
6

.3
4

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
.1

9

T
o

ta
l 

B
o

o
k

s
1

8
,3

1
2

.5
7

1
1

8
,7

8
1

.5
1

1
1

3
,9

4
2

.8
6

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

.5
1



P
ag

e:
 5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

D
at

ab
as

es
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

9
-2

0
In

te
rn

et
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
B

as
es

0
.0

0
9

1
,8

0
3

.0
3

1
0

1
,0

8
8

.9
2

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

.8
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
2

-1
0

D
b

as
es

 -
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

3
7

4
.9

2
6

,0
4

5
.2

9
6

,4
1

5
.9

5
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

1
.1

2
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

3
-3

0
D

b
as

es
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
0

.0
0

3
,2

9
7

.1
0

9
,5

7
8

.3
7

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

8
.6

7

T
o

ta
l 

D
at

ab
as

es
3

7
4

.9
2

1
0

1
,1

4
5

.4
2

1
1

7
,0

8
3

.2
4

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

.9
2

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

at
ls

 -
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

v
3

8
2

.0
3

8
,3

9
8

.0
7

5
,8

2
8

.7
2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

3
.9

8
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

at
ls

 -
 A

du
lt

 S
er

v
3

,9
9

7
.7

5
3

4
,4

8
3

.2
6

3
6

,2
1

8
.2

9
6

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

.7
4

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
al

 C
o

n
te

n
t

1
2

,7
2

8
.5

7
8

7
,0

0
8

.8
4

7
3

,7
3

3
.4

2
1

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

1
.3

2

T
o

ta
l 

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

7
,1

0
8

.3
5

1
2

9
,8

9
0

.1
7

1
1

5
,7

8
0

.4
3

1
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

.6
1

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
D

el
iv

er
y

5
6

.0
4

2
5

,1
1

5
.6

9
2

4
,5

5
1

.9
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

6
.6

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

er
io

d
ic

al
s 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

1
4

6
.9

1
1

8
,7

0
3

.8
8

1
9

,8
4

9
.2

8
2

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
6

.9
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-3
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

(1
7

.7
8

)
2

5
8

.9
4

3
9

8
.2

3
5

0
0

.0
0

5
1

.7
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-8
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

P
ro

f.
 C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

0
.0

0
2

,3
9

7
.9

9
2

,7
9

9
.4

9
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

9
.9

3

T
o

ta
l 

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

8
5

.1
7

4
6

,4
7

6
.5

0
4

7
,5

9
8

.9
0

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

1
.1

3

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

E
D

IA
3

5
,9

8
1

.0
1

3
9

6
,2

9
3

.6
0

3
9

4
,4

0
5

.4
3

6
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
2

.8
0

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

D
E

R
'S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
1

,8
2

6
.4

4
1

2
,5

7
0

.9
6

1
0

,5
1

5
.5

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
3

.8
1

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

- 
Y

o
u

th
1

6
8

.6
7

5
,3

3
0

.1
3

6
,1

9
5

.4
3

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
.5

3
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-4

0
O

n
li

n
e 

M
ar

k
et

in
g

9
4

.0
4

6
2

3
.3

2
8

6
5

.7
7

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

3
6

.6
7

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

R
el

at
io

n
s

5
5

0
.0

0
1

,9
7

7
.6

6
3

,3
6

2
.0

9
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

5
.9

6

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

2
,6

3
9

.1
5

2
0

,5
0

2
.0

7
2

0
,9

3
8

.8
0

3
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
5

5
.1

1

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-1
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

0
.0

0
2

,1
4

6
.6

5
3

2
8

.7
6

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

.5
6

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-3
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
.

6
0

3
.9

1
3

,0
1

3
.9

8
1

,7
6

9
.4

6
6

,8
0

0
.0

0
4

4
.3

2

T
o

ta
l 

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

6
0

3
.9

1
5

,1
6

0
.6

3
2

,0
9

8
.2

2
9

,8
0

0
.0

0
5

2
.6

6

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
D

E
R

S
 

3
,2

4
3

.0
6

2
5

,6
6

2
.7

0
2

3
,0

3
7

.0
2

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
.6

0

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 U

S
A

G
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
0

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 G

if
ts

0
.0

0
1

5
5

.8
9

4
2

5
.4

4
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

.7
9

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 P

er
 C

ap
it

a 
G

ra
n

t
0

.0
0

5
,7

2
7

.9
1

9
,4

8
1

.6
6

4
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.4

5



P
ag

e:
 6

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

5
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
2

-8
0

In
te

re
st

 E
x

p
en

se
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

6
.1

5
1

0
-8

0
-5

9
8

3
-8

0
D

eb
t 

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 P
ay

m
en

t
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 U
S

A
G

E
 E

X
P

E
N

0
.0

0
7

0
,8

8
3

.8
0

7
5

,7
0

7
.1

0
1

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

2
.1

8

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 U

S
A

G
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 I

M
R

F
4

0
-8

0
-5

9
8

6
-8

0
IM

R
F

 F
u

n
d

in
g

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 U
S

A
G

E
 E

X
P

E
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

1
0

-9
0

-5
9

9
9

-0
0

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 E
X

C
 O

P
 T

R
A

N
S

3
6

6
,1

6
1

.1
4

2
,9

5
8

,2
6

5
.3

9
2

,8
2

5
,7

3
1

.9
3

4
,6

1
4

,4
7

5
.0

0
6

4
.1

1

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
 O

U
T

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
4

-8
0

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

.6
7

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 O
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

.6
7

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

3
7

6
,1

6
1

.1
4

3
,0

3
8

,2
6

5
.3

9
2

,8
6

5
,7

3
1

.9
3

4
,7

3
4

,4
7

5
.0

0
6

4
.1

7



3
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
6
:0

8
:3

5
.5

6
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 M
a
rc

h
 1

9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

A
F

L
A

C
3

8
1

3
6

6
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

2
-0

0
A

F
L

A
C

 W
it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

1
1

.4
1

A
F

L
A

C
 (

G
6

9
2

0
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

1
.4

1

A
m

a
z
o

n
0

3
0

3
2

5
B

o
o

k
s
, 

V
id

e
o

 G
a

m
e

s
,

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
3

4
.0

5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

2
4

0
.9

2
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

6
9

.9
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

5
0

7
.9

4
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
3

3
.7

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
1

6
3

.3
5

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

6
1

9
.0

5
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
4

0
-3

0
R

e
a

d
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
1

4
7

.2
1

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
3

.1
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

3
5

0
.5

3
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
1

2
.9

8
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
5

9
.3

8
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

1
7

.9
3

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-5
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 T

e
c
h

 S
e

rv
i

7
4

.8
9

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

4
.7

6
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

4
-1

0
F

a
c
ili

ty
6

8
.3

9
A

m
a

z
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,0

6
8

.1
8

C
h

ic
a

g
o

 M
e

tr
o

 F
ir

e
IN

0
0

4
5

3
3

9
1

R
a

d
io

s
 &

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

1
-0

0
M

a
in

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

1
,8

6
7

.7
5

C
h

ic
a

g
o

 M
e

tr
o

 F
ir

e
P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,8

6
7

.7
5

C
o

m
E

d
0

2
2

6
2

5
U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
3

,1
8

0
.3

0
C

o
m

E
d

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,1

8
0

.3
0

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
8

2
7

4
6

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

3
0

.9
1

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
3

0
.9

1

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
8

2
7

4
7

M
u
si

c 
C

D
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
8

5
.8

6
C

o
m

p
a

c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

5
.8

6

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

0
3

0
4

2
5

W
a

te
r

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
9

.9
4

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

.9
4

D
a

ta
4

4
3

4
0

1
3

9
S

m
a

rt
s
h

ie
ld

 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 P

C
s

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
5

8
9

.6
0

D
a

ta
4

4
3

 R
is

k
 M

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
8

9
.6

0

E
c
o

 C
le

a
n

1
3

5
7

2
J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

1
-0

0
M

a
in

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

2
,8

9
5

.0
0

E
c
o

 C
le

a
n

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,8

9
5

.0
0

E
L
M

 U
S

A
7

4
6

3
0

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 f

o
r 

D
is

c
 C

le
a

n
in

g
M

a
c
h

in
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
3

8
6

.9
5

E
L
M

 U
S

A
 I

n
c.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
8

6
.9

5

F
N

B
O

 B
ill

in
g

 -
 1

8
9

7
0

2
2

6
2

5
C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
,

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
, 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

,5
1

3
.9

8

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
3

7
.6

7



3
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
6
:0

8
:3

5
.6

0
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 M
a
rc

h
 1

9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
4

-0
0

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
3

8
.3

4
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
4

7
.7

6
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ls
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
0

4
.9

9
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
7

1
.1

7
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

2
9

7
.0

8
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-4

0
O

n
lin

e
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
1

8
2

.9
2

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-1
0

R
e

a
d

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 

8
5

3
.3

5
1

0
-8

0
-5

9
8

1
-8

0
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 -

 P
e

r 
C

a
p

it
a

 
3

,2
4

3
.0

6
F

N
B

O
 B

ill
in

g
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
,7

9
0

.3
2

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
2

4
7

9
1

6
N

e
tw

o
rk

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 -

 3
M

o
n
th

s
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

,9
8

0
.0

0

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,9

8
0

.0
0

In
g

ra
m

0
3

0
2

2
5

B
o

o
k
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

6
,8

3
4

.5
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
1

1
,6

5
7

.2
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
3

8
.4

9
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
2

,3
3

3
.1

9
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

3
2

.3
7

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

,7
8

4
.1

7
In

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
3

,8
8

0
.0

3

In
g

ra
m

 E
x
p

re
s
s

0
3

0
1

2
5

B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

8
4

.0
0

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
4

.0
0

In
te

ra
c
ti
v
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
1

1
1

2
5

2
B

A
S

7
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
6

-0
0

F
a

c
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 C
a

m
p

u
s

1
3

,9
7

7
.0

0
In

te
ra

c
ti
v
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
3

,9
7

7
.0

0

K
a

n
o

p
y

4
4

1
8

7
6

K
a

n
o

p
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3

5
8

.0
0

K
a

n
o

p
y
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
5

8
.0

0

K
o

c
e

m
b

a
, 

Y
o

la
n

d
a

0
2

1
5

2
5

E
S

L
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
!

T
e

a
c
h

e
r

S
ti
p

e
n

d
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
1

4
.0

0

Y
o

la
n

d
a

 K
o

c
e

m
b

a
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

4
.0

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

9
0

1
0

3
5

6
5

7
5

P
ri

n
te

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

4
9

.0
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

9
.0

0

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt

0
3

1
1

2
5

M
a

rc
h

 P
re

m
iu

m
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
5

,4
2

2
.7

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
9

,9
8

8
.6

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
5

,1
0

6
.8

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

4
,4

9
4

.4
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

7
,5

5
5

.4
1

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
2

,5
6

8
.0

9

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

5
0

6
8

2
2

4
5

4
H

o
o

p
la

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
6

,5
2

3
.9

9
M

id
w

e
st

 T
a
p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
,5

2
3

.9
9

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 2

5
1
6

0
2

2
8

2
5

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

5
2

9
.7

8



3
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
6
:0

8
:3

5
.6

2
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 M
a
rc

h
 1

9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
2

9
.7

8

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
8

0
2

2
8

2
5

D
V

D
s
/B

lu
-r

a
y
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,8

2
4

.0
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-2
0

L
it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
,3

4
9

.9
1

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
5

0
1

.4
8

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,6

7
5

.4
2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
9

0
2

2
8

2
5

D
V

D
 R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

9
.9

9
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

9
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
.9

9

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
1

0
2

2
8

2
5

D
V

D
s
/B

lu
-r

a
y
s
, 

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s
 &

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
3

4
.1

8

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
3

4
.1

8

N
a

p
e

rv
ill

e
 S

u
n

0
6

0
5

2
5

S
u

b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ls
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
3

6
.9

9
N

a
p

e
rv

ill
e

 S
u

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
3

6
.9

9

N
C

P
E

R
S

4
6

0
2

0
4

2
0

2
5

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

3
8

-0
0

V
o

l.
 L

if
e

 (
N

C
P

E
R

S
)

4
8

.0
0

N
C

P
E

R
S

 G
ro

u
p

 L
If

e
 I

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
8

.0
0

P
e

re
g

ri
n

e
6

2
7

7
4

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

0
-0

0
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
4

9
5

.0
0

P
e

re
g

ri
n

e
, 

S
ti
m

e
, 

N
e

w
m

a
n

,
R

it
z
m

a
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

5
.0

0

P
la

ya
w

a
y

4
9

2
9

2
9

L
a

u
n

c
h

p
a

d
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

7
7

8
.9

5
P

la
y
a

w
a

y
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

 L
L

C
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
7

8
.9

5

P
ro

Q
u

e
s
t

7
0

8
8

7
3

6
8

W
a

ll 
S

tr
e

e
t 

J
o

u
rn

a
l 
O

n
lin

e
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

9
-2

0
In

te
rn

e
t 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

8
9

1
.9

3
P

ro
Q

u
e

s
t 

L
L

C
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
9

1
.9

3

S
c
h

o
la

s
ti
c

6
0

0
0

1
8

2
8

7
 -

 2
0

2
5

S
c
h

o
la

s
ti
c
 G

o
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l

3
/8

/2
5

 -
 3

/7
/2

6
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

3
-3

0
D

b
a

s
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
4

,8
9

6
.0

0

S
c
h

o
la

s
ti
c

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
,8

9
6

.0
0

S
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

s
3

3
0

1
0

5
C

a
s
e

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

2
8

.4
2

S
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
2

8
.4

2

S
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

s
3

3
0

1
2

0
C

a
s
e

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
3

0
0

.8
9

S
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

0
.8

9

T
e

rm
in

ix
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

7
4

9
7

9
6

8
1

P
e

s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

1
7

2
.8

1
T

e
rm

in
ix

 A
n

d
e

rs
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

2
.8

1

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
9

1
8

7
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
0

5
.6

6
T

h
o

m
a

s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
0

5
.6

6

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
9

6
1

7
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

7
5

.3
6

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
5

.3
6



3
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
6
:0

8
:3

5
.6

2
P

a
g

e
: 

4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 M
a
rc

h
 1

9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
9

6
1

8
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
5

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
5

.0
0

T
o

d
a

y
's

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

1
7

7
5

4
A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 C
o

in
T

o
w

e
r

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
3

9
5

.0
0

T
o

d
a

y
's

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
,

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
9

5
.0

0

U
n

iq
u

e
6

1
3

6
5

7
8

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
e

n
c
y

8
8

.5
5

U
n

iq
u

e
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
8

.5
5

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

0
3

0
1

2
5

U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
4

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 S
e

w
e

r 
&

 W
a

te
r

5
2

.9
1

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
2

.9
1

1
1

2
,1

4
1

.1
7

1
1

2
,1

4
1

.1
7



P
R

IO
R

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 B
IL

L
S

 P
A

ID
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
2
5
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
2
5

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 T
H

A
T

 N
E

E
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 T

IM
E

.

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 2

/1
4

/2
0

2
5

7
0

3
3

1
.5

4

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

4
6

5
.7

5

H
S

A
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
6

5
.0

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
2

/1
4

/2
0

2
5

1
9

4
8

.0
8

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
2

/1
4

/2
0

2
5

  
  

  
F

e
d

 T
a

x
  

  
  

  
  

$
8

3
7

1
.7

2
2

2
9

0
9

.4
1

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 W

/H
  

  
 $

7
2

6
8

.8
5

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

 $
7

2
6

8
.8

4

 

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 2

/2
8

/2
0

2
5

6
7

0
1

9
.1

8

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

2
5

7
.8

3

H
S

A
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
6

5
.0

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
2

/2
8

/2
0

2
5

4
8

.1
7

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
2

/2
8

/2
0

2
5

  
 F

e
d

 T
a

x
  

  
  

  
 $

8
0

2
1

.2
3

2
1

8
9

8
.7

8

  
 F

IC
A

  
W

/H
  

  
 $

6
9

3
8

.7
5

  
 F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

$
6

9
3

8
.8

0

W
ir

e
d

IM
R

F
IM

R
F

 W
/H

  
  

  
  

$
8

6
7

0
.4

9
1

6
2

9
6

.2
5

IM
R

F
 L

ib
  

  
  

  
  

$
7

6
2

5
.7

6

 
 

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
  

2
0

9
3

0
4

.9
9

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

8
8

3
6

A
d

u
lt
 R

e
a

d
in

g
 R

o
u

n
d

 T
a

b
le

2
0

2
5

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 D
u

e
s
 (

9
)

1
3

5
.0

0

8
8

3
7

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a

y
S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

6
.0

7

8
8

3
8

B
e

a
r 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

S
n

o
w

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

(4
 o

f 
5

)
4

,9
8

0
.0

0

8
8

3
9

C
u
lli

g
a

n
 o

f 
W

h
e

a
to

n
W

a
te

r
5

9
.8

9

8
8

4
0

D
e
lt
a

 D
e

n
ta

l 
- 

R
is

k
M

a
rc

h
 P

re
m

iu
m

1
,7

8
8

.2
7

8
8

4
1

D
e
m

c
o

B
o

o
k
m

a
rk

s
 &

 H
o
ld

e
rs

3
1

8
.3

1

8
8

4
2

E
B

S
C

O
K

ip
lin

g
e

r 
T

a
x
 L

e
tt

e
r 

&
 C

a
n

c
e

lle
d

 T
it
le

s
2

7
.2

2

8
8

4
3

IH
L

S
 -

 O
C

L
C

R
e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o
s
t 

fo
r 

L
o

s
t 

IL
L

 I
te

m
5

6
.0

4

8
8

4
4

M
a

tt
h

e
w

 B
e

n
d

e
r 

&
 C

o
.

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
in

 I
lli

n
o

is
3

2
0

.3
1

8
8

4
5

N
C

P
E

R
S

 G
ro

u
p

 L
If

e
 I

n
s

P
a

y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
4

8
.0

0

8
8

4
6

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

4
,6

9
2

.2
5



8
8

4
7

T
h

e
 P

e
n

w
o

rt
h

y
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
S

1
5

7
.7

2

8
8

4
8

S
ta

p
le

s
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
3

8
.8

7

8
8

4
9

S
te

p
h

e
n

s
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
 &

 H
e
a

ti
n

g
E

a
s
t 

E
n

d
 M

e
n

's
 R

e
s
tr

o
o

m
1

,8
6

0
.5

0

8
8

5
0

T
h

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

to
re

E
L

D
 D

is
p

la
y
 M

a
rk

e
rs

3
8

5
.6

2

8
8

5
1

V
e

ri
z
o

n
U

s
a

g
e

1
,7

4
5

.5
5

8
8

5
2

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

M
o

n
th

ly
 I

n
te

rn
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5

0
.0

0

8
8

5
3

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
9

3
.2

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1
7
,7

0
2
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

2
2
7
,0

0
7
.8

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
2

0
2

5

Fe
b

-2
5

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
4

/2
5

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
1

,9
5

6
2

,2
9

2
4

,2
4

8
4

1
,5

2
1

3
7

,4
7

6
-9

.7
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,1

2
5

3
,6

2
6

7
,7

5
1

6
8

,7
2

1
6

8
,0

5
6

-0
.9

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,0

8
1

5
,9

1
8

1
1

,9
9

9
1

1
0

,2
4

2
1

0
5

,5
3

2
-4

.2
7

%
YS

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

0
4

8
5

7
1

,3
6

1
1

3
,3

5
1

1
2

,3
8

4
-7

.2
4

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,2
9

4
6

,0
8

3
1

3
,3

7
7

1
1

1
,5

9
6

1
1

6
,4

2
6

4
.3

3
%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,7

9
8

6
,9

4
0

1
4

,7
3

8
1

2
4

,9
4

7
1

2
8

,8
1

0
3

.0
9

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

5
,5

0
1

5
,5

0
1

4
0

,2
0

2
4

4
,7

9
5

1
1

.4
2

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,9
3

4
2

,9
3

4
1

8
,7

8
6

2
2

,8
5

5
2

1
.6

6
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

7
6

6
7

6
6

3
,8

8
0

4
,8

4
2

2
4

.7
9

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
2

9
9

2
9

9
5

,7
0

9
2

,7
0

4
-5

2
.6

4
%

K
an

o
p

y
3

2
0

3
2

0
2

,4
7

3
2

,8
6

0
1

5
.6

5
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

9
,8

2
0

0
9

,8
2

0
7

1
,0

5
0

7
8

,0
5

6
9

.8
6

%
Su

b
to

ta
l P

ri
n

t 
+ 

N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t/
D

ig
it

al
2

3
,6

9
9

1
2

,8
5

8
3

6
,5

5
7

3
0

6
,2

3
9

3
1

2
,3

9
8

2
.0

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s 
*

1
,2

4
6

1
,2

4
6

9
,0

7
6

1
0

,5
3

6
1

6
.0

9
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

,4
8

0
6

,4
8

0
5

2
,6

5
5

5
1

,7
9

2
-1

.6
4

%
W

ir
el

es
s 

U
se

1
,2

7
0

1
,2

7
0

8
,9

8
6

1
0

,4
4

1
1

6
.1

9
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

2
5

2
2

5
2

,1
1

4
2

,5
2

7
1

9
.5

4
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
8

8
2

5
2

2
7

3
8

.3
3

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
9

,2
2

9
0

9
,2

2
9

7
3

,0
8

3
7

5
,5

6
9

3
.4

0
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

2
,9

2
8

1
2

,8
5

8
4

5
,7

8
6

3
7

9
,3

2
2

3
8

7
,9

6
7

2
.2

8
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Fe
b

 2
0

2
5

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 2
4

/2
5

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

2
1

,3
4

7
1

,1
5

5
-1

4
.2

5
%

* 
Se

ss
io

n
s 

w
er

e 
ch

an
ge

d
 f

ro
m

 2
 t

o
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 o
n

 8
/3

1
/2

3
.

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,7

1
0

2
2

,5
4

5
2

2
,7

5
3

0
.9

2
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,1
3

5
9

,3
2

6
1

1
,1

3
5

1
9

.4
0

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

5
7

3
8

9
3

5
3

-9
.2

5
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
1

8
2

,8
2

2
2

,4
9

0
-1

1
.7

6
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

4
2

2
3

,7
3

1
2

3
,8

4
9

0
.5

0
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,5

7
2

1
8

,8
5

2
1

9
,4

1
8

3
.0

0
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts

# 
o

f 
P

at
ro

n
s/

U
se

rs
2

2
2

0
2

1
6

4
-1

8
.8

1
%

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
P

ic
ke

d
 U

p
/C

h
ec

ke
d

 O
u

t
5

0
6

1
1

4
3

5
-2

8
.8

1
%



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

2
0

2
5

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
3

/2
4

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
4

/2
5

 %
 C

h
an

ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
8

3
9

1
8

2
6

7
4

6
9

5
5

8
1

8
.9

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

9
9

6
3

3
2

3
1

8
7

7
3

5
,9

7
9

7
,6

4
6

2
7

.8
8

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
3

0
3

1
8

1
8

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
1

0
3

1
1

1
9

1
6

6
3

9
.5

0
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

3
1

3
6

1
6

.1
3

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
7

6
0

7
6

5
4

6
7

9
9

4
6

.3
4

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
2

2
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
1

,3
0

0
1

,1
5

0
-1

1
.5

4
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

5
3

9
1

8
2

7
4

5
2

0
6

1
4

1
8

.0
8

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
0

6
6

3
3

2
3

1
8

8
8

0
7

,9
4

4
9

,7
6

1
2

2
.8

7
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,3
8

6
1

,1
2

1
1

,5
1

9
4

,0
2

6
3

4
,8

8
0

3
2

,5
4

0
-6

.7
1

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
2

8
.0

0
5

7
4

.0
0

7
1

5
.5

0
2

4
.6

5
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
2

9
2

9
2

8
7

2
4

2
-1

5
.6

8
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

1
1

1
0

1
2

5
2

8
7

6
7

.3
1

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

7
3

3
0

0
3

3
7

4
,0

1
1

4
,2

4
0

5
.7

1
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

8
1

7
-5

.5
6

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

9
6

9
6

8
0

4
7

2
2

-1
0

.2
0

%
To

ta
l O

u
tr

ea
ch

 P
ro

gr
am

s
3

1
1

0
1

4
7

0
1

0
4

4
8

.5
7

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

1
0

3
3

3
0

0
4

3
3

4
,8

1
5

4
,9

6
2

3
.0

5
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

2
8

2
1

0
2

2
8

8
.5

7
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
4

3
2

8
5

3
3

3
1

6
.8

4
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
G

in
kg

o
 &

 M
ap

le
 S

tu
d

y 
R

o
o

m
 R

es
er

va
ti

o
n

s*
7

3
N

/A
5

5
4

--
P

at
ro

n
s 

En
te

ri
n

g 
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

0
,3

7
0

8
8

,7
9

4
8

1
,9

7
9

-7
.6

8
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

4
0

4
7

,4
0

1
4

,5
2

3
-3

8
.8

9
%

X
 (

a.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

2
5

1
,0

6
2

1
,0

2
5

-3
.4

8
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
8

9
4

,5
9

0
3

,5
1

0
-2

3
.5

3
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
5

,8
7

5
6

8
,5

4
3

4
9

,1
7

8
-2

8
.2

5
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
8

,3
8

7
5

4
,0

1
8

6
9

,5
8

2
2

8
.8

1
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t

5
4

0
5

,9
7

1
5

,7
9

8
-2

.9
0

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

9
8

2
8

4
9

9
8

2
1

5
.6

7
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
4

,4
9

6
3

1
,1

2
1

3
7

,8
7

0
2

1
.6

9
%

1
 T

h
e 

LL
D

 h
as

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 t
h

e 
la

st
 F

Y 
to

ta
ls

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 m
o

re
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 d
at

a.

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
t 

as
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
4

.



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 
March Board Report (3/14/2025) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
General Capital Improvement Program 
 
A. General Summary 

 
1. BAS Update 

• Work is progressing with controllers added to the terminal equipment. 
• Electrical power outages are an ongoing risk to the overall HVAC system.  

 We are reviewing the potential of adding battery backup to critical equipment.  
 Troubleshooting errors post power outage were being worked thru this week. 

• Targeting to be substantially complete the first week of April. 
 

2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Update 
• Equipment has been ordered by the vendor in order to maintain the intended schedule of 

installing the equipment ahead of the hot summer months. 
• Permitting will be submitted for in the next week  
• Contract will be executed formally next week. 

 
 
B. Executive Report  

The Capital Improvement Program has been divided into (3) main projects: 
 

 
1. Mechanical Equipment Replacement – updated below 

• HVAC (Condensing Unit) – Pre-Construction Phase 
• BAS – In Construction 

 
2. Capital Planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

• From the September meeting it was noted: 
 Over the next 10 years capital expenditures may be in the range of $2.5m- $3m without 

including costs to develop the vacant lots.  
 Major PLANNED future expenditures include: 

• Roof Replacement ($650k - $950k) – intentionally not included in renovation 
as the roof was in good condition  

• Atrium Window Replacement ($250k - $400k) – may not be required w/ 
continued maintenance 

• HVAC Replacements ($525k - $675k) – includes Condensing Units, Boilers, BAS 
system 

 
3. Vacant Lots planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

• Further discussions pending Library Direction. 
 

5 DCS

1815 South Meyers Read
Suite 1070
Qakbrook Terrace, IL 601S1

6 30.670.090S
www C C Sdif fere nce .coin



To: LLD Boardof Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein ILLD Director
Date: March 14, 2025

MARCH 2025 |DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Meetings:

Dept. Director - Feb 18
Hokusai Team -Feb 19
LLD Board of Trustees - Feb 19
All Staff- Feb 25
Staff -Feb 28
Staff -Mar 3
Village/Hokusai -Mar 3

Power outage/Swistak -Mar 5
Lisle Woman's Club -Mar 6
Dept. Directors-Mar 11
Staff -Mar 11
Personnel & Policy -Mar 12
Hokusai Team -Mar 12
Swistak- Mar 13

Power Outage

On Wednesday, March 5, the LLD experienced a partial power outage that impacted
many public and non-public lights, phones, electrical outlets, and the server room.
Because the server room was affected, no computers or phones were accessible. Prior to
opening for the day, Icontacted President Swistak for the authorization to remain closed
until power was restored.

ComEd was called and the electrician was on premises within an hour to attend to any
potential circuit breaker issues. Staff placed signs on the doors with outage closure
information and notices were posted to social media using the LLD wifi hotspots. Ialso
contacted the rest of the Board via hotspot. ComEd confirmed that this outage was a
ComEd issue related to an underground power line that was damaged. Assistant Director
Savage will follow up with ComEd via their online claims department for any costs
incurred due to the outage.

ComEd sent a generator on a truck to power the building until they could attend to the
underground line. The generator allowed the LLD to open the buildingto the public at
12:30 PM. At approximately 4PM, the LLD transitioned from ComEd generator to regular
power. We were down for about 5 minutes and then up again. Everythingwas then back
in good working order.

Hokusai Volunteer Art Project

The LLD, in partnership with Lisle intergovernmental agencies and local businesses, seeks
volunteers to assist in the creation of public art banners for a Village-wide art experience
this summer. These banners will become a feature in the downtown and part of a
community Hokusai event scheduled for Saturday May 24, 2025. Event activities will
coincide with the HokusaiFloating World Exhibit comingto the College of DuPage's Cleve
Carney Museum of Art this summer.

1



To: LLD Boardof Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein / LLD Director
Date:March 14, 2025

Along with providing colorful outdoor banners to festoon Lisle's downtown, additional
banners will be displayed at Gallery 777 during June and July. All members of the public
are welcome to participate in the volunteer community art project.

The banners will be printed with greyscale Hokusai imagery ready for color/paint.
Residents may participate in the volunteer art project by attending an art program at the
Library on Thursday, April 17 at 7:30PM or they may pick-up an unfinished banner and
return when completed. More information will be shared via social media and within the
LLD Connections newsletter.

LLD Personnel & Policy Committee

The Committee met on March 12 to discuss four policies: LLD Policy 720: Investments,
LLD Policy 200: Board of Trustees Bylaws, LLD Policy 201: Board of Trustees Code of
Conduct & Ethics, and LLD Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, & Financial Transactions.
Committee members provided valuable input and the updated drafts are within the
March Board packet for review and potential approval.

Lisle Woman's Club Donation

The Lisle Woman's Club (LWC) has donated $270.00 for the purchase of a bench for the
south vestibule of the Library.

It was wonderful to collaborate with LWC committee members in selecting a bench that
would fit the south entrance aesthetic. As a founding body, the Woman's Club has a rich
history of donating to the LLD. In 2008, the Woman's Club donated a bench that sits in
the north vestibule.

LLD staff open the exterior set of doors on the north and south sides each morning so
patrons can come in from bad/hot/cold weather and wait until the staff officially open
the interior doors at 9:30AM. Donating another bench for the south side of the building
is a wonderful gift. The LLD will affix a donation plaque (similar to the 2008 bench)
indicating an LWC donation.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein

2





 

 

POLICY 720 
INVESTMENTS 

 
1. Purpose and Scope 

It is the policy of the The Lisle Library District (LLD) to shall invest public funds in 

reasonably responsible, risk-averse assets which provide the highest possible return, 

possible while meeting the cash flow demands needs of the Library District. The LLD 

complies with all statutes governing the investment of public funds. 

Maintaining the public’s trust is the most important consideration when investing public 
funds. The LLD shall strive to avoid any transaction that might damage public confidence 
in the Library’s stewardship of funds. This policy includes all funds governed by the LLD 
Board of Trustees. 
 
This policy shall be reviewed annually. When needed, the LLD Finance Committee meets 
to review investment strategies in cooperation with the LLD’s investment advisors. The 
LLD Finance Committee will supply policy update recommendations to the LLD 
Personnel & Policy Committee when appropriate.  

 
2. Standards of Care 

a. Prudence 

A. Investment Responsibility 

1. Fiduciary Obligation 

The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the “prudent 
person” standard as established by 29 USC/1104 (United States Code, Title 29).  
The LLD shall maintain a prudent approach whenever investing public funds. The LLD 
Board of Trustees act as fiduciaries for the District. The LLD Director, Assistant 
Director, and Business Office Manager supervise the financial transactions for the 
District. Trustees and Administrative staff shall discharge their duties with the 
exclusive purpose of providing benefit to the District and defraying reasonable 
expenses to administer advantageous investment strategies.  
A fiduciary shall discharge his/her duties with respect to a plan solely in the interest 
of the participants and beneficiaries  and for the exclusive purpose of 
 

i. providing benefits to participants and their beneficiaries and defraying reasonable 
expenses of administering the plan;  

ii. with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing 
that a prudent man acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use in 
the conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims; 

 
iii. by diversifying the investments of the plan so as to minimize the risk of large losses, 



 

 

unless under the circumstances it is clearly prudent not to do so;  
iv. in accordance with the documents and instruments governing the plan; 

 
b. Ethics and Conflict of Interest  

2. Ethics & Conflict of Interest 

LLD Trustees Employees and investment officials and Administrative staff who 
oversee financial transactions shall disclose any material interest in financial 
institutions with which they conduct personal business. Officers and employees 
involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business Trustees and 
Administrative staff shall refrain from activity that could conflict with the proper 
execution and management of the investment program plans or that could impair 
their the ability to make impartial decisions.   

 
c. Delegation of Authority   

3. Delegation of Authority   

The responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated to the Treasurer 
of the LLD Board of Trustees.  The management and administrative duties are 
delegated to the Library Director and Finance Director. The LLD Treasurer shall be 
apprised of transactions in accordance with LLD Investment Strategy parameters.  
Officers and administrative staff responsible for investments and financial 
management of the LLD shall be appropriately insured and bonded.   
 
As an Officer and signatory for the District, the LLD Treasurer shall authorize the LLD 
Annual Treasurer’s Report and the Certificate of Estimated Revenue which are filed 
with the DuPage County Clerk’s Office. The LLD Treasurer shall authorize the LLD 
Board of Trustees Treasurer’s Report which appears in every monthly Board packet. 
The LLD Treasurer shall be apprised of investment transactions and be aware of LLD 
Financial Finance Committee discussions. The LLD Treasurer shall be appropriately 
bonded and insured.  
The LLD Director, Assistant Director, and Business Office Manager are responsible 
for the financial management of the District on a daily basis.  

3. Objectives 

The primary objectives, in order of priority, shall be:  
 
 

1. Legality - compliance with federal, state, and other legal requirements 
2. Safety -  preservation of capital and protection of investment principal 
3. Yield - each investment shall seek the best possible rate of return.  
4. Liquidity - the investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to enable the 

Library to meet all operating requirements that may be reasonably anticipated in 
any fund:   
                                                                            



 

 

• To utilize, wherever possible, local financial institutions, not to preclude any 

previously listed investment objectives. 

• No less than one month’s operating expenses are kept locally in a liquid 

account.  

• The portfolio should be reviewed quarterly as to its effectiveness in meeting 

the Library’s need for safety, liquidity, rate of return, diversification, and its 

general performance. 

 
4. Priorities 
Investment objectives, in order of priority shall be:  

a. Legality: compliance with federal, state, and other necessary legal 
requirements 

b. Safety: preservation of capital and protection of investment principal 
c. Liquidity: the portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to enable the LLD to 

meet all operating needs 
d. Yield: investment decisions shall be made with the objective to seek the best 

possible rate of return 
 
 5. Diversification  

The LLD shall diversify its investments based on the nature of the funds invested and 
cash flow needs using the following guidelines: 

 
a. Limiting investments to avoid overconcentration in securities from a specific 

issuer or sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities) 
b. Limiting investment in securities that have higher risk 
c. Investing in securities with varying maturities 
d. Regularly investing a portion of the portfolio in cash or cash-like investments 

such as in local government investment pools and money market funds to 
ensure appropriate liquidity is maintained to meet ongoing obligations 

 
4. Safekeeping and Custody 

1. Public Trust 

In order to adhere to our respect of the public trust, LLD shall conduct transactions 
in a manner that shall ensure that public trust shall be of primary importance in all 
financial matters.    
 
All security transactions including collateral for repurchase agreements entered into 
by LLD shall be conducted in a manner that ensures safety.  The LLD is required to 
keep receipts and a written record of all transactions.     
 

2. Authorized Investment Types 



 

 

B. Investment Types & Collateralization 

Investments may be made in any type of security allowed for by in accordance with 
the Illinois statutes regarding the investment of public funds.  Section 30, Act 235 of 
the Illinois Compiled Statutes (ICLS), Public Funds Investment Act (30 ILCS 235/0.01). 
This Act authorizes investment of investing public funds including but not limited to: 
in the following but not limited to:  
 

i.    Bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills that are guaranteed 

by the full faith and credit of the U.S.A.  

ii.    Interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit, time deposits 

iii.    Short term obligations of corporations organized in the U.S. with assets 

exceeding $500,000,000 subject to several detailed terms listed in the 

statute. 

iv.    Money market mutual funds registered under the Investment Company Act 

of 1940 provided that the portfolio of any such money market mutual fund is 

limited to obligations described in paragraph i of this section and to 

agreements to repurchase such obligation. 

v.    Interest bearing bonds of any county, township, city, village, incorporated 

town, municipal corporation or school district.   

vi.    Investments in banks that are insured by FDIC, short term discount 

obligations of the Federal National Mortgage Association; Savings Banks and 

Savings and Loan Associations insured by FDIC; credit unions chartered under 

the laws of the State with the principal office of such credit union located 

within the State of Illinois. 

vii.  The Illinois Funds and IMET. 

viii.    Repurchase agreements of government securities that are subject to the 

Government Securities Act of 1986 purchased through banks or trust 

companies authorized to do business in the State of Illinois. 

 

1. Obligations of the United States Government, Treasury bills, certificates of 

indebtedness, notes and bonds, and obligations of United States Government or 

government agencies 

2. Interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit, time deposits 

3. Short-term obligations of corporations organized in the United States with assets 

exceeding $500,000,000 with credit and maturity limitations as per statutes 

4. Money market mutual funds registered under the U.S. Investment Company Act 

of 1940 

5. Interest bearing bonds of any county, township, city, village, incorporated town, 

municipal corporation or school district with credit limitations as per statutes 



 

 

6. Investments in depository institutions that are insured by Federal Deposit 

Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and/or the National Credit Union Administration 

(NCUA) 

 

Investment decisions will be made with consideration of the Illinois Sustainable 

Investing Act (30 ILCS 238). The LLD shall work with its financial advisors to ensure 

the District is apprised of sustainable investment strategies. Sustainability factors 

may include, but are not limited to:  

• Corporate governance and leadership components 

• Environmental issues 

• Social capital matters 

• Human capital matters 

• Business model and innovation aspects 

 

7. Collateralization 

Funds on deposit in excess of insured limits (i.e., FDIC) have shall require 

collateral pledged at not less than 100% of the uninsured value. Pledged 

collateral will be held in safekeeping by a third party.  Acceptable securities for 

collateral in order of preference are: obligations of the United States 

Government, Treasury bills, certificates of indebtedness, notes and bonds, and 

obligations of United States Government agencies. Acceptable collateral 

substitution shall be a letter of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of 

Chicago with the District as named beneficiary. 

i. Obligations of the United States Government, Treasury Bills, and 

Certificates of Indebtedness, Notes and Bonds; 

ii. Obligations of United States Government Agencies 

 

 

8. Internal Controls 

The LLD is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control 

structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from 

loss, theft, or misuse.  The internal control structure shall be designed to 

provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met.   The concept of 

reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of control should not exceed the 

benefits likely to be derived and the valuation of costs and benefits requires 

estimates and judgment by management.    

  

Accordingly, the Treasurer shall establish a process for an annual independent 

review by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and 



 

 

procedures.   The internal controls shall address the following points:  

 

i. Control of collusion 

ii. Separation of transaction authority from accounting and 

recordkeeping 

iii. Custodial safekeeping 

iv. Avoidance of physical delivery securities 

v. Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members 

vi. Written confirmation of transactions for investments and wire 

transfers 

vii. Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank and 

third party custodian. 

 

9. Financial and Investment Services Providers  

Investment advisors, money managers, and similar service providers shall be 
engaged on an as-needed basis. A competitive process shall be used to select 
any such service provider. This process shall be coordinated by the LLD 
Treasurer, Administration, and the LLD Finance Committee.   
 

5. Investment Parameters 

 

a. Strategy 

  

The LLD shall adopt and follow the Investment Strategy formulated for the 

Library by its investment consulting firm. 

  

b. Diversification 

 

The LLD shall diversify its investments to the best of its ability based on the 

nature of the funds invested and the cash flow needs of the funds using the 

following guidelines: 

 

i. Limiting investments to avoid overconcentration in securities from a 

specific issuer or business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities) 

ii. Limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks 

iii. Investing in securities with varying maturities 

iv. Continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available 

funds such as local government investment pools and money 

market funds to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained in 

order to meet ongoing obligations 



 

 

 

c. Maximum Maturities  

 

i. To the extent possible, the LLD shall attempt to match its investments with 

anticipated cash flow requirements. Therefore, the Treasurer shall 

establish a maximum maturity limit for securities unless they are matched 

to a specific cash flow or if the investments maturities are made to coincide 

as nearly as practicable with the expected use of the funds. 

ii. The average weighted maturity shall not exceed 3 years. 

iii. Reserve funds and other funds with longer-term investment horizons may 

be invested in securities exceeding five years if the maturities of such 

investments are made to coincide as nearly as practicable with the 

expected use of funds.    

iv. Because of inherent difficulties in accurately forecasting cash flow 

requirements, a portion of the portfolio should be continuously invested in 

readily available funds such as Illinois Funds, money market funds, or 

overnight repurchase agreement to ensure that appropriate liquidity is 

maintained to meet ongoing obligations. 

 

6.   Reporting 

 

a. Methodology 

An investment report shall be prepared at least monthly.   The report should 
be provided to the LLD Board of Trustees and be available upon request.   The 
report should be in a format suitable for review by the general public.   An 
annual report should also be provided to the Board.   The report shall include 
information regarding securities in the portfolio by class or type, book value, 
income earned, and market value as of the report date.  

 
b. Performance Standards 

This investment portfolio will be managed in accordance with the parameters 
specified within this policy. 
 
 

C. Internal Controls & Reporting 
 
The LLD shall maintain an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the 
District are protected from loss, theft, or misuse. Internal controls address matters that 
include but are not limited to: 

• separation of duties 



 

 

• controls of collusion 

• custodial safekeeping 

• avoidance of physical delivery securities 

• clear delegation of authority 

• written confirmation of investment transactions and wire transfers 

 
In cooperation with its financial advisor, the LLD prepares monthly investment reports 
presented in each publicly available LLD Board packet. At least once yearly, the LLD Finance 
Committee meets to review investment strategies with the LLD’s investment advisors. 
Accordingly, the LLD conducts an annual independent audit to ensure compliance with all 
required financial protocols.   
 
 
 
 
 

    Adopted 11/10/99 

         Revised 11/13/02 
         Revised 10/9/13 

         Revised 03/11/15 

                                                                                                                                                                      Revised 02/08/17 
                Revised 11/14/18 

Revised 3/__/25 

 
 
 

 



 

 

POLICY 720 
INVESTMENTS 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) shall invest public funds in responsible, risk-averse 

assets which provide the highest possible return, while meeting the cash flow needs 

of the District. The LLD complies with all statutes governing the investment of public 

funds. 

When needed, the LLD Finance Committee meets to review investment strategies in 
cooperation with the LLD’s investment advisors. The LLD Finance Committee will 
supply policy update recommendations to the LLD Personnel & Policy Committee 
when appropriate.  

 
A. Investment Responsibility 

1. Fiduciary Obligation 

The LLD shall maintain a prudent approach whenever investing public funds. 

The LLD Board of Trustees act as fiduciaries for the District. The LLD Director, 

Assistant Director, and Business Office Manager supervise the financial 

transactions for the District. Trustees and Administrative staff shall discharge 

their duties with the exclusive purpose of providing benefit to the District and 

defraying reasonable expenses to administer advantageous investment 

strategies.  

 

2. Ethics & Conflict of Interest 

LLD Trustees and Administrative staff who oversee financial transactions shall 
disclose any material interest in financial institutions with which they conduct 
personal business. Trustees and Administrative staff shall refrain from activity 
that could conflict with the proper execution and management of investment 
plans or that could impair the ability to make impartial decisions.   

 
3. Delegation of Authority 

As an Officer and signatory for the District, the LLD Treasurer shall authorize 

the LLD Annual Treasurer’s Report and the Certificate of Estimated Revenue 

which are filed with the DuPage County Clerk’s Office. The LLD Treasurer shall 

authorize the LLD Board of Trustees Treasurer’s Report which appears in every 

monthly Board packet. The LLD Treasurer shall be apprised of investment 

transactions and be aware of LLD Finance Committee discussions. The LLD 

Treasurer shall be appropriately bonded and insured.  

 
The LLD Director, Assistant Director, and Business Office Manager are 
responsible for the financial management of the District on a daily basis.  



 

 

 
 

4. Priorities 
Investment objectives, in order of priority shall be:  
a. Legality: compliance with federal, state, and other necessary legal 

requirements 
b. Safety: preservation of capital and protection of investment principal 
c. Liquidity: the portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to enable the LLD to 

meet all operating needs 
d. Yield: investment decisions shall be made with the objective to seek the 

best possible rate of return 
 
 5. Diversification  

The LLD shall diversify its investments based on the nature of the funds 
invested and cash flow needs using the following guidelines: 
a. Limiting investments to avoid overconcentration in securities from a 

specific issuer or sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities) 
b. Limiting investment in securities that have higher risk 
c. Investing in securities with varying maturities 
d. Regularly investing a portion of the portfolio in cash or cash-like 

investments such as in local government investment pools and money 
market funds to ensure appropriate liquidity is maintained to meet 
ongoing obligations 

 

B. Investment Types & Collateralization 

Investments may be made in any type of security in accordance with the Illinois 
Public Funds Investment Act (30 ILCS 235/0.01). This Act authorizes investing 
public funds in the following but not limited to:  

 

1. Obligations of the United States Government, Treasury bills, certificates of 

indebtedness, notes and bonds, and obligations of United States 

Government or government agencies 

2. Interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit, time deposits 

3. Short-term obligations of corporations organized in the United States with 

assets exceeding $500,000,000 with credit and maturity limitations as per 

statutes 

4. Money market mutual funds registered under the U.S. Investment Company 

Act of 1940 

5. Interest bearing bonds of any county, township, city, village, incorporated 

town, municipal corporation or school district with credit limitations as per 

statutes 



 

 

6. Investments in depository institutions that are insured by Federal Deposit 

Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and/or the National Credit Union 

Administration (NCUA) 

 

Investment decisions will be made with consideration of the Illinois Sustainable 

Investing Act (30 ILCS 238). The LLD shall work with its financial advisors to 

ensure the District is apprised of sustainable investment strategies. 

Sustainability factors may include, but are not limited to:  

• Corporate governance and leadership components 

• Environmental issues 

• Social capital matters 

• Human capital matters 

• Business model and innovation aspects 

 

Funds on deposit in excess of insured limits shall require collateral pledged at 

not less than 100% of the uninsured value. Pledged collateral will be held in 

safekeeping by a third party.   

 

Acceptable securities for collateral in order of preference are: obligations of 

the United States Government, Treasury bills, certificates of indebtedness, 

notes and bonds, and obligations of United States Government agencies. 

Acceptable collateral substitution shall be a letter of credit issued by the 

Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago with the District as named beneficiary. 

 

C. Internal Controls & Reporting 

 

The LLD shall maintain an internal control structure designed to ensure that the 
assets of the District are protected from loss, theft, or misuse. Internal controls 
address matters that include but are not limited to: 

• separation of duties 

• controls of collusion 

• custodial safekeeping 

• avoidance of physical delivery securities 

• clear delegation of authority 

• written confirmation of investment transactions and wire transfers 

 

In cooperation with its financial advisor, the LLD prepares monthly investment 
reports presented in each publicly available LLD Board packet. At least once 
yearly, the LLD Finance Committee meets to review investment strategies with 
the LLD’s investment advisors. 



 

 

 
Accordingly, the LLD conducts an annual independent audit to ensure compliance 
with all required financial protocols.   

 
    Adopted 11/10/99 

         Revised 11/13/02 
         Revised 10/9/13 

         Revised 03/11/15 

                                                                                                                                                                 Revised 02/08/17 
            Revised 11/14/18 

Revised 3/__/25 



 

 

POLICY 200 
 LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 

BOARD BY-LAWS OF TRUSTEES BYLAWS 
 

In accordance with the Illinois Public Library District Act of 1991 (75 ILCS 16/), the Lisle Library 
District (LLD) is established and conducted as a Library District. The LLD shall be for the use of 
residents, taxpayers, and the public., subject to reasonable rules and regulations The LLD Board 
of Trustees adopts reasonable rules and regulations to provide the greatest benefit to the 
greatest number of residents and taxpayers.  
 
The Board shall establish policies, enact necessary ordinances, employ a Library Director, 
oversee the expenditure of Library funds, and comply with any legal responsibilities as 
determined by law. The following Board Bylaws outline these responsibilities. These Board 
Bylaws shall be reviewed at least every four years. 
 
 Article I 
 Name 
A. Institution Name, Address, & Governing Body 
 
The official name of this organization institution shall be the Lisle Library District (LLD), being an 
Illinois not-for-profit unit of government institution, approved by Referendum December 11, 
1965. The official mailing address for the District is 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois 60532. The 
governing body as outlined in 75 ILCS 16/30-35 is the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle 
Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, otherwise known as shall be named the Lisle Library 
District (LLD) Board of Trustees.  
 
 Article II 
 Objectives 
B. District Objectives 
 
The Lisle Library District shall: 
 

1. Serve the Lisle Library District via appropriate programs, services, resources, and 
materials.  

2. Provide appropriate library programs, services, and materials to all users 
3. Comply with the Illinois Compiled Statutes and all other State and Federal laws 
4. Develop an annual budget, enact appropriate policies, plans, resolutions, and 

ordinances 
5. Provide competent Employ qualified staff of with professionally trained 

professional librarians in key positions 
6. Foster the economic and Ensure prudent, appropriate, and efficient utilization of 

public funds 
7. Seek supplementary relevant grants and alternative funding opportunities 
 



 

 

 Article III    
 Board Members 
 
C. Board Members 
 
The Lisle Library District LLD shall be governed by a seven-person member Board of Trustees.  
All Trustees will have one vote on the Board. The Board shall call not fewer than five regular 
meetings each fiscal year. Annually, the Board shall specify the time, place, and date of regular 
meetings via ordinance.  
 

A. 1. Elections 
 

The Board Trustees shall be elected at large in a regularly scheduled election by all voters 
residing in the District.  A regular term shall be for four years, and the terms shall be 
staggered with at least three terms expiring every two years.  Any resident of the Lisle 
Library District is eligible to run for the Board upon compliance with State election law. 
These elections shall be held biennially in each odd-numbered year on the date specified by 
State Election Law. 
 
B. All newly elected Board members Trustees shall receive a Board orientation coordinated 

and conducted by the President and Library Director. This orientation may consist of 
more than one session and one of those meetings shall involve a legal briefing with the 
LLD attorney. 

 
C. 2. Vacancies 

  

Trustee vacancies shall be declared when a Trustee; (1) declines, fails, or is unable to serve, 
(2) becomes a nonresident of the District, (3) is convicted of a misdemeanor by failing, 
neglecting, or refusing to discharge any duty imposed upon him or her by the Illinois Public 
Library District Act (75 ILCS 16/), or (4) has failed to pay the Library taxes levied by the 
District.  
Absence without cause from all regular board meetings for a period of one year shall be a 
basis for declaring a vacancy.  

a. Declines, fails, or is unable to serve 
b. Becomes a non-resident of the District 
c. Is convicted of a misdemeanor by failing, neglecting, or refusing to discharge any 

duty imposed upon him/her by the Illinois Public Library District Act (75 ILCS 16/) 
d. Has failed to pay the Library taxes levied by the District 
e. Fails to attend all regular board meetings without cause for a period of one year 

 
All vacancies shall be filled by appointment by the remaining Trustees, and consistent with 
Illinois election law, until the next regular Library Trustee election. 
  

Article IV 



 

 

Officers 
D. Officer Elections 
 
The Board shall elect a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer as Officers of 
the District.  
 

A. Elections 
The election of Officers shall be held at the regular June meeting of each year (or at the first 
meeting of a newly elected Board). The terms of office for the prior Officers shall end and 
the terms of their successors shall begin immediately subsequent to this election. The 
Officers shall be elected to serve for one year. 

 
B. 1. Procedure  

 
The current Board President shall preside over the opening of the meeting to elect Officers. 
Immediately following the election of President, he/she shall assume Office and preside 
over the remainder of the meeting. The remaining statutory Officer positions are then 
elected. In special cases, when the former President no longer holds his/her seat, the Board 
may elect a chairman/woman chairperson pro tem to preside over the opening of the 
meeting to elect Officers. Upon election of the LLD Board President, he/she shall assume 
Office and preside over the remainder of the meeting where the remaining statutory Officer 
positions are then elected.  
 
Nominations, including self-nominations, must be made by a Trustee who will take Office at 
the meeting to elect Officers.  A nomination will only be valid if the candidate verbally 
declares orally at the meeting, that he/she is willing to take Office if elected. A motion and a 
second are required for a vote.  To be elected, a candidate must receive a majority vote.  
 
In the case where there are more than two one candidates running runs for the same 
position and none receive no one receives a majority of affirmative votes, the vote will be 
rerun until there is a determination. The Candidates may make a statement to the Board 
regarding their candidacy. The presentation of such a statement shall take no longer than 
five minutes. A candidate who fails to be elected for a position may be nominated for 
another position. 

 
C.  2. Primary Roles 

 

• a. President:  
Working closely with the Director, the President prepares Board agendas, presides 
at Board meetings, and serves as discussion leader. The President appoints 
committee members and is an ex-officio voting member of all committees. The 
President is signatory to all bank and investment accounts and signs account payable 
checks. The President and Director have access to the bank safety deposit box. 

• b. Vice President:  



 

 

In the absence of the President, the Vice President presides at Board meetings and 
performs such other duties as necessary duties as a presiding Officer. The Vice 
President is a signatory to the general operating bank account and signs account 
payable checks.  

• c. Secretary: 
The Secretary shall sign Board-approved meeting minutes, resolutions, ordinances, 
applicable election paperwork and other necessary relevant and required LLD 
documents. The Secretary is a signatory to the general operating bank account and 
signs account payable checks. 

• d. Treasurer:  
The Treasurer oversees the LLD’s ensures the District conducts an annual audit, 
reviews general financial operations, authorizes the LLD Annual Treasurer’s Report, 
Certificate of Estimated Revenue, and the Board Treasurer’s Report which appears in 
monthly Board packets. The Treasurer shall be apprised of investment transactions 
and be aware of LLD Financial Finance Committee discussions. The Treasurer and is 
bonded/insured per statutory guidelines. The Treasurer is typically appointed as the 
Chair of as a member of the LLD Finance Committee. The Treasurer is signatory to all 
bank and investment accounts and signs account payable checks. 

 
Article V 

 Meetings 
 
E. Meetings 
 

A. Regular and Special 
 

The LLD Board of Trustees shall meet at least five times a year to conduct the business of 
the District. Meetings occur on Library premises unless otherwise properly noted/posted. 
The rules contained in the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern 
meetings when not inconsistent with these Board Bylaws and any special rules the LLD 
Board may adopt. 
 
1. Remote Attendance 
Trustees may attend a meeting remotely in accordance with the provisions of the Illinois 
Open Meetings Act (OMA). Trustees must notify the Board President and Director at least 
48 hours before the meeting to allow for remote accommodations. In cases of emergency, 
when notification time is limited, all efforts will be made to accommodate remote 
participation. Remote participation occurrences shall be announced at the start of a 
meeting and shall be noted in the minutes of the meeting. 
 
2. Regular Meetings & Voting 
Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the third Wednesday of the month at the 
Library unless otherwise authorized by the Board.   
 



 

 

Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum. Votes on any motion shall be by ayes and nays and 
recorded. Absentees and abstentions from voting shall be noted but shall not be counted 
for or against the motion being voted on. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance 
with accepted parliamentary procedure standards and applicable Illinois Statutes. 
 
3. Special Meetings 
Special meetings may be called at any time by the President, or by any four Trustees.  An 
effort must be made to notify all Trustees at least 3 days in advance of a Special meeting.   
Should four or more Trustees call for a Special Meeting, procedurally, Trustees shall 
individually email the Director with the Special Meeting date, time, and agenda topic/s. 
Upon receipt of at least four like requests, the Director shall alert the President and publicly 
post the agenda in compliance with statutory guidelines. 
In the absence of the President, meetings shall be presided over by the Vice President.  
 
B. F. Agendas 

 
The Board President (or Committee Chair/see Item G) in cooperation with the Director, shall 
prepare Board agendas. Should a Trustee wish to add an item to the agenda before the 
statutory deadline, the Trustee shall contact the President to discuss the prospect. If the 
item is determined appropriate for Board business, the President shall then contact the 
Director to discuss modifying the agenda.   
 
If after a Trustee discusses an agenda item with the President, and fails to have that item 
added to the agenda, a majority of a quorum is required to add an item to the agenda.  
Should a majority of a quorum contact the Director with a request to add an item to the 
agenda, the Director shall include that item on the agenda pursuant to statutory deadlines.  
Procedurally, Trustees shall individually email the Director with an agenda item request. 
Upon receipt of corresponding request items, the Director shall alert the President to the 
change in agenda. 
 
All meetings shall comply with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 

 
Article VI 

 Committees 
 
G. Committees 
 
The Board President shall appoint/confirm the following standing committees each fiscal year: 
Physical Plant Committee, Personnel &Policy Committee, and Finance Committee. The 
President shall announce the name of the Chair and fellow committee members aloud.   
 
LLD policy and operations shall guides all LLD Committee business. The LLD Director shall 
develop operational procedures in accordance with LLD policy. The Board President may create 
other committees as necessary and reassign, add, or remove members as needed. 



 

 

 
The President shall be an ex-officio voting member of all committees. The Library Director and 
Assistant Director shall be ex-officio non-voting members of all committees. There shall be no 
limit on the number of members on each committee. 
 
Each committee shall take its recommendations to the LLD Board of Trustees for action as 
appropriate. 
 
The Committee Chair, in cooperation with the Director, shall prepare meeting agendas 
according to Board ByLaw Item F.   Should a member wish to add an item to the agenda before 
the statutory deadline, the member shall contact the Chair to discuss the prospect.  If the item 
is determined appropriate for Committee business, the Chair shall then contact the Director to 
discuss modifying the agenda.   
If after a member discusses an agenda item with the Chair, and fails to have that item added to 
the agenda, a majority of a quorum is required to add an item to the agenda.  
 
Should a majority of a quorum contact the Director with a request to add an item to the 
agenda, the Director shall include that item on the agenda pursuant to statutory deadlines.  
Procedurally, members shall individually email the Director with an agenda item request. Upon 
receipt of corresponding request items, the Director shall alert the Chair to the change in 
agenda. 
 
All meetings shall comply with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 
 
 Article VII 
 Administrative Records 
 
H. Administrative Records 
 
All records and accounts of the Lisle Library District LLD shall be kept in the Business 
Administrative Office of the Library and in the custody of the Library Director and appropriate 
Administrative staff.  
All records and accounts of the LLD shall be kept in the Administrative Office of the Library in 
custody of the Director and Director-designated Administrative staff. 
 
All such records and accounts, with the exception of medical and non-Director personnel 
records, shall be open to the LLD Board of Trustees. No Business Administrative Office records 
shall be removed from the Library except those that require safety deposit box storage or for 
other required LLD business. delivery to other authoritative agencies or institutions requiring 
these records.  
 
Access to public records will be made available to citizens who submit a Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) request per FOIA regulations.  

 



 

 

Article VIII 
 Library Director  
 
I. Library Director 
 
The Director shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and have the general charge of the LLD on 
a daily basis.  in consultation with the Board of Trustees.  The Director primarily works in 
consultation with the Board President, however, shall advise and/or inform any Trustee 
requesting LLD information. The Director fully collaborates with the governing Board and shall 
be evaluated annually by all Trustees on the Board.  
 

A. 1. Duty Duties 
 

The Director’s chief responsibilities include: 
(alphabetize with lower case letters below) 

• Carrying out the policies of the LLD Board of Trustees 

• Preparing for and attending all Board meetings  

• Ensuring efficient, friendly, public service to Library users 

• Authorizing all bills and expenditures, while working within Board-approved financial 
limits  

• Preparing monthly and annual financial statements and operational reports 

• Selection and purchase of Library materials 

• Maintenance of the building, campus, and properties 

• Hiring, dismissal, and evaluation of all personnel 

• Operating within his/her job description 
  

B. 2. Appointment/Termination 
 

The LLD Board of Trustees appoints a qualified librarian as Administrator/Director and 
annually reviews the his/her performance of the Director. The Director is the only employee 
that exclusively reports to the Board. The Board shall comply with all State and Federal 
hiring/employment laws. The Board may choose to hire from within the organization or opt 
to recruit using standard hiring practices such as placing ads in professional journals or 
online. The Board shall have an official job description for the LLD Director position. 
Should the Board choose to terminate a Director, the Board shall consult their legal counsel 
prior to termination. Upon termination, the Board shall conduct an exit interview if 
possible. 

 
C. 3. Grievance  

 
Should the Director have a complaint involving sexual harassment, the Director and Board 
shall reference LLD Policy 901: Sexual Harassment. 
Should the Director wish to air any other grievance regarding his/her employment, the 



 

 

following procedures shall be followed: 
 

• a. The Director shall discuss the grievance with the Board President as soon as 
possible. 

• b. If the grievance specifically involves the Board President, the Director may 
contact the Vice President to discuss the grievance. In absence of the Vice 
President, the Director may contact the Chair of the Personnel and Policy 
Committee. 

• c. All parties to the grievance statement shall treat the information as a 
personnel matter, observing confidentiality principles and discretion where 
necessary.  

• d. If, after discussing the grievance, the Director wishes to apprise the whole 
Board of the grievance, the President (authority) shall arrange for the 
opportunity to air the employment grievance to the Board via Executive Session, 
citing 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1). 

• e. Upon hearing the grievance in closed session, the Board may choose to take 
action in open session. 

• f. In the event the Director feels his/her grievance was not addressed 
appropriately, the Director may advance the complaint to State authorities such 
as the Illinois Department of Human Rights (IDHR) or the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commission (EEOC).  

 
Article IX 

 Gifts 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees may, at its discretion, accept gifts, donations, or endowment funds 
for the Lisle Library District. 
  

 
Article X 

 Intellectual Freedom 
J. Intellectual Freedom 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees officially supports and affirms the American Library Association (ALA) 
Library Bill of Rights via LLD Resolution 24-01, the Freedom to Read Statement, and the 
American Film and Video Association (AFVA) Freedom to View Statement (LLD Policy Manual, 
appendices A, B, and C). 
 

Article XI 
 Governing of Meetings 
 
The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern the meetings 
when not inconsistent with LLD Board By-Laws, and any special rules of order the LLD Board 
may adopt. 



 

 

 
 Article XII 
 Teleconferencing/Electronic participation at Board Meetings 
 
LLD Board members may attend a meeting by teleconference or by other electronic means in 
accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act. If a quorum is physically 
present, then a majority of the Board may allow a Trustee to participate by electronic means 
only if the Trustee is prevented from physically attending because of (1) personal illness or 
disability; (2) employment purposes or the business of the public body; or (3) a family or other 
emergency. He/she must notify the Board President at least 48 hours before the meeting to 
allow for the accommodation. In cases of emergency, when notification time is limited, all 
efforts will be made to accommodate electronic participation if possible.     
 
The circumstances supporting use of communication devices shall be announced at the start of 
a meeting and such circumstances shall be noted in the minutes of the meeting. 
The use of communication devices for meeting participation shall be used sparingly and only 
under the circumstances cited above. 
 

Article XIII 
LLD Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics Policy 

 
 

K. Code of Conduct & Ethics Policy 
 
Upon taking the Oath of Office, all Trustees shall comply with Policy 201: LLD Board of Trustees 
Code of Conduct & Ethics. 
 

Article XIV 
 Amendments 
 
L. Amendments, Severability, and Statutory Authority 
 
These LLD Board By-Laws Bylaws may be amended by a majority vote at a regular meeting of 
the LLD Board of Trustees provided written notice of the proposed amendment has been 
supplied to all members of the Board at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  
 
If any provision of these Board Bylaws is held invalid, such invalidity does not affect other 
provisions or applications of these Board Bylaws. 
 
The Illinois Statutes supersede any and all of the above rules and regulations in these Board 
Bylaws.  
 

 
Article XV 



 

 

 Review of LLD By-Laws 
 
These LLD Board By-Laws shall be reviewed at least every four years. 
 

Article XVI 
 Severability 
 
If any provision of these LLD Board By-Laws enacted after their effective date is held invalid, 
such invalidity does not affect other provisions or applications of these LLD Board By-Laws. 
 

Article XVII 
 
The Illinois Statutes supersede any and all of the above articles. 
 
 

 
Adopted 7/18/94 
Revised 8/13/97  

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 3/13/19 
Revised 6/17/20 
Revised 3/__/25 

 



 

 

POLICY 200 
 LLD BOARD OF TRUSTEES BYLAWS 

 
In accordance with the Illinois Public Library District Act of 1991 (75 ILCS 16/), the Lisle Library 
District (LLD) is established and conducted as a Library District. The LLD shall be for the use of 
residents, taxpayers, and the public. The LLD Board of Trustees adopts reasonable rules and 
regulations to provide the greatest benefit to the greatest number of residents and taxpayers.  
 
The Board shall establish policies, enact necessary ordinances, employ a Library Director, 
oversee the expenditure of Library funds, and comply with any legal responsibilities as 
determined by law. The following Board Bylaws outline these responsibilities. These Board 
Bylaws shall be reviewed at least every four years. 
 
A. Institution Name, Address, & Governing Body 
 

The official name of this institution shall be the Lisle Library District (LLD), an Illinois unit of 
government, approved by Referendum December 11, 1965. The official mailing address for 
the District is 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois 60532. The governing body as outlined in 75 
ILCS 16/30-35 is the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, 
Illinois, otherwise known as the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees.  

 
B. District Objectives 
 

The Lisle Library District shall: 
 

1. Serve the District via appropriate programs, services, resources, and materials 
2. Comply with the Illinois Compiled Statutes and all State and Federal laws 
3. Develop an annual budget, enact appropriate policies, plans, resolutions, and 

ordinances 
4. Employ qualified staff with professional librarians in key positions 
5. Ensure prudent, appropriate, and efficient utilization of public funds 
6. Seek relevant grants and alternative funding  
 

C. Board Members 
 

The LLD shall be governed by a seven-member Board of Trustees. The Board shall call not 
fewer than five regular meetings each fiscal year. Annually, the Board shall specify the 
time, place, and date of regular meetings via ordinance.  

 
1. Elections 

Trustees shall be elected at large in a regularly scheduled election by voters residing in 
the District. A regular term shall be for four years, and the terms shall be staggered with 
at least three terms expiring every two years.  Any resident of the District is eligible to 
run for the Board upon compliance with State election law. All newly elected Trustees 
shall receive a Board orientation coordinated and conducted by the Library Director. This 



 

 

orientation may consist of more than one session and one of those meetings shall involve 
a legal briefing with the LLD attorney. 

 
2. Vacancies 

 Trustee vacancies shall be declared when a Trustee: 
a. Declines, fails, or is unable to serve 
b. Becomes a non-resident of the District 
c. Is convicted of a misdemeanor by failing, neglecting, or refusing to discharge any 

duty imposed upon him/her by the Illinois Public Library District Act (75 ILCS 16/) 
d. Has failed to pay the Library taxes levied by the District 
e. Fails to attend all regular board meetings without cause for a period of one year 

 
All vacancies shall be filled by appointment by the remaining Trustees, consistent with 
Illinois election law, until the next regular Library Trustee election. 

  
D. Officer Elections 
 

The Board shall elect a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer as Officers 
of the District. The election of Officers shall be held at the regular June meeting of each 
year (or at the first meeting of a newly elected Board). The terms of office for the prior 
Officers shall end and the terms of their successors shall begin immediately subsequent to 
this election. The Officers shall be elected to serve for one year. 

 
1. Procedure  

The current Board President shall preside over the opening of the meeting to elect 
Officers. Immediately following the election of President, he/she shall assume Office 
and preside over the remainder of the meeting. The remaining statutory Officer 
positions are then elected. In special cases, when the former President no longer holds 
his/her seat, the Board may elect a chairperson pro tem to preside over the opening of 
the meeting to elect Officers. Upon election of the LLD Board President, he/she shall 
assume Office and preside over the remainder of the meeting where the remaining 
statutory Officer positions are then elected.  

 
Nominations, including self-nominations, must be made by a Trustee at the meeting to 
elect Officers.  A nomination will only be valid if the candidate verbally declares at the 
meeting, that he/she is willing to take Office if elected. A motion and a second are 
required for a vote.  To be elected, a candidate must receive a majority vote.  

 
In the case where more than one candidate runs for the same position and no one 
receives a majority of affirmative votes, the vote will be rerun until there is a 
determination. Candidates may make a statement to the Board regarding their 
candidacy. The presentation of such a statement shall take no longer than five minutes. 
A candidate who fails to be elected for a position may be nominated for another 
position. 

 



 

 

2. Primary Roles 
a. President:  

Working closely with the Director, the President prepares Board agendas, presides 
at Board meetings, and serves as discussion leader. The President appoints 
committee members and is an ex-officio voting member of all committees. The 
President is signatory to all bank and investment accounts and signs account 
payable checks.  

b. Vice President:  
In the absence of the President, the Vice President presides at Board meetings and 
performs necessary duties as a presiding Officer. The Vice President is a signatory to 
the general operating bank account and signs account payable checks.  

c. Secretary: 
The Secretary shall sign Board-approved meeting minutes, resolutions, ordinances, 
applicable election paperwork and other relevant and required LLD documents. The 
Secretary is a signatory to the general operating bank account and signs account 
payable checks. 

d. Treasurer:  
The Treasurer ensures the District conducts an annual audit, authorizes the LLD 
Annual Treasurer’s Report, Certificate of Estimated Revenue, and the Board 
Treasurer’s Report which appears in monthly Board packets. The Treasurer shall be 
apprised of investment transactions and be aware of LLD Finance Committee 
discussions. The Treasurer is bonded/insured per statutory guidelines. The 
Treasurer is typically appointed as a member of the LLD Finance Committee. The 
Treasurer is signatory to all bank and investment accounts and signs account 
payable checks. 

 
E. Meetings 

 
The LLD Board of Trustees meet to conduct the business of the District. Meetings occur on 
Library premises unless otherwise properly noted/posted. The rules contained in the most 
current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern meetings when not inconsistent 
with these Board Bylaws and any special rules the LLD Board may adopt. 
 
1. Remote Attendance 

Trustees may attend a meeting remotely in accordance with the provisions of the Illinois 
Open Meetings Act (OMA). Trustees must notify the Board President and Director at 
least 48 hours before the meeting to allow for remote accommodations. In cases of 
emergency, when notification time is limited, all efforts will be made to accommodate 
remote participation. Remote participation occurrences shall be announced at the start 
of a meeting and shall be noted in the minutes of the meeting. 

 
2. Regular Meetings & Voting 

Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the third Wednesday of the month 
unless otherwise authorized by the Board.   

 



 

 

Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum. Votes on any motion shall be by ayes and nays 
and recorded. Absentees and abstentions from voting shall be noted but shall not be 
counted for or against the motion being voted on. All meetings shall be conducted in 
accordance with accepted parliamentary procedure standards and applicable Illinois 
Statutes. 

 
3. Special Meetings 

Special meetings may be called at any time by the President, or by any four Trustees.  
An effort must be made to notify all Trustees at least 3 days in advance of a Special 
meeting.   
Should four or more Trustees call for a Special Meeting, procedurally, Trustees shall 
individually email the Director with the Special Meeting date, time, and agenda topic/s. 
Upon receipt of at least four like requests, the Director shall alert the President and 
publicly post the agenda in compliance with statutory guidelines. 
In the absence of the President, meetings shall be presided over by the Vice President.  

 
 F. Agendas 

 
The Board President (or Committee Chair/see Item G) in cooperation with the Director, 
shall prepare Board agendas. Should a Trustee wish to add an item to the agenda before 
the statutory deadline, the Trustee shall contact the President to discuss the prospect. If 
the item is determined appropriate for Board business, the President shall then contact the 
Director to discuss modifying the agenda.   
 

If after a Trustee discusses an agenda item with the President, and fails to have that item 
added to the agenda, a majority of a quorum is required to add an item to the agenda.  
Should a majority of a quorum contact the Director with a request to add an item to the 
agenda, the Director shall include that item on the agenda pursuant to statutory deadlines.  
Procedurally, Trustees shall individually email the Director with an agenda item request. 
Upon receipt of corresponding request items, the Director shall alert the President to the 
change in agenda. 
 

All meetings shall comply with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 
 

G. Committees 
 

The Board President shall appoint/confirm the following standing committees each fiscal 
year: Physical Plant Committee, Personnel & Policy Committee, and Finance Committee. 
The President shall announce the name of the Chair and fellow committee members 
aloud.   

 
LLD policy and operations shall guide all LLD Committee business. The Board President 
may create other committees as necessary and reassign, add, or remove members as 
needed. 

 



 

 

The President shall be an ex-officio voting member of all committees. The Library Director 
and Assistant Director shall be ex-officio non-voting members of all committees. There 
shall be no limit on the number of members on each committee. Each committee shall 
take its recommendations to the LLD Board of Trustees for action as appropriate. 

 
The Committee Chair, in cooperation with the Director, shall prepare meeting agendas 
according to Board Bylaw Item F.    

 
H. Administrative Records 
 

All records and accounts of the LLD shall be kept in the Administrative Office of the Library 
in custody of the Director and Director-designated Administrative staff. All such records 
and accounts, with the exception of medical and non-Director personnel records, shall be 
open to the LLD Board of Trustees. No Administrative Office records shall be removed 
from the Library except those that require delivery to other authoritative agencies or 
institutions requiring these records.  

 
Access to public records will be made available to citizens who submit a Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) request per FOIA regulations.  

 
I. Library Director 
 

The Director shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and have the general charge of the 
LLD on a daily basis. The Director primarily works in consultation with the Board President, 
however, shall advise and/or inform any Trustee requesting LLD information. The Director 
fully collaborates with the governing Board and shall be evaluated annually by all Trustees 
on the Board.  

 
1. Duties 

The Director’s chief responsibilities include: 
a.  Carrying out the policies of the LLD Board of Trustees 
b. Preparing for and attending all Board meetings  
c.   Ensuring efficient, friendly, public service to Library users 
d. Authorizing all bills and expenditures, while working within Board-approved financial 

limits  
e.  Preparing monthly and annual financial statements and operational reports 
f.   Selection and purchase of Library materials 
g.   Maintenance of the building, campus, and properties 
h. Hiring, dismissal, and evaluation of all personnel 
i.   Operating within his/her job description 

  
2. Appointment/Termination 

The LLD Board of Trustees appoints a qualified librarian as Administrator/Director and 
annually reviews his/her performance. The Director is the only employee that 
exclusively reports to the Board. The Board shall comply with all State and Federal 



 

 

hiring/employment laws. The Board may choose to hire from within the organization or 
opt to recruit using standard hiring practices such as placing ads in professional journals 
or online. The Board shall have an official job description for the LLD Director position. 
 
Should the Board choose to terminate a Director, the Board shall consult their legal 
counsel prior to termination. Upon termination, the Board shall conduct an exit 
interview if possible. 

 
3. Grievance  

 
Should the Director have a complaint involving sexual harassment, the Director and 
Board shall reference LLD Policy 901: Sexual Harassment. 
 
Should the Director wish to air any other grievance regarding his/her employment, the 
following procedures shall be followed: 

 
a. The Director shall discuss the grievance with the Board President as soon as possible. 
b. If the grievance specifically involves the Board President, the Director may contact the 

Vice President to discuss the grievance. In absence of the Vice President, the Director 
may contact the Chair of the Personnel and Policy Committee. 

c.  All parties to the grievance statement shall treat the information as a personnel 
matter, observing confidentiality principles and discretion where necessary.  

d.  If, after discussing the grievance, the Director wishes to apprise the whole Board of 
the grievance, the President (authority) shall arrange for the opportunity to air the 
employment grievance to the Board via Executive Session, citing 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1). 

e. Upon hearing the grievance in closed session, the Board may choose to take action in     
open session. 

f.  In the event the Director feels his/her grievance was not addressed appropriately, the 
Director may advance the complaint to State authorities such as the Illinois 
Department of Human Rights (IDHR) or the Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission (EEOC).  

 
 

J. Intellectual Freedom 
 

The LLD Board of Trustees officially supports and affirms the American Library Association 
(ALA) Library Bill of Rights via LLD Resolution 24-01, the Freedom to Read Statement, and 
the American Film and Video Association (AFVA) Freedom to View Statement. 

 
K. Code of Conduct & Ethics Policy 
 

Upon taking the Oath of Office, all Trustees shall comply with Policy 201: LLD Board of 
Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics. 

 
 



 

 

L. Amendments, Severability, and Statutory Authority 
 

These Board Bylaws may be amended by a majority vote at a regular meeting of the LLD 
Board of Trustees provided written notice of the proposed amendment has been supplied 
to all members of the Board at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  

 
If any provision of these Board Bylaws is held invalid, such invalidity does not affect other 
provisions or applications of these Board Bylaws. 

 
The Illinois Statutes supersede any and all of the above rules and regulations in these Board 
Bylaws.  

 
 

 
Adopted 7/18/94 
Revised 8/13/97  

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 3/13/19 
Revised 6/17/20 
Revised 3/__/25 

 



 

 

POLICY 201 
LLD BOARD OF TRUSTEES CODE OF CONDUCT & ETHICS 

 
Clear standards of conduct and ethics guidelines are essential in ensuring public confidence in 
its government. It is the aim of this Policy to establish that Lisle Library District (LLD) Trustees 
conduct themselves with integrity and adhere to the highest ethical standards. The LLD Board 
of Trustees shall act in accordance with all local, state, and federal statutes as well as with all 
LLD policies, procedures, resolutions, and ordinances.   
 
LLD Trustees have the fiduciary responsibility for all resources of the Library. These resources  
include staff, finances, facility/campus, materials, communications, and services.  Each Trustee 
makes the commitment to carry out his/her responsibilities effectively and with honor. 
 
A. Legislation/Compliance 
 

1. Illinois Governmental Ethics Act (5 ILCS 420) 
Trustees shall annually file a Statement of Economic Interest 

2. Illinois State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 430) 
All units of local government are required to adopt regulations in compliance with the 
requirements of the Act 

3. Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120) 
Trustees shall comply with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act in order to discuss 
and conduct District business 

4. Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140) 
Trustees shall comply with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act when 
pertinent to the LLD 

 
B. Authority  
 

1. LLD Board discussion and decisions shall be made at publicly held Board meetings. 
a. Decisions are made by a majority of the Board 
b. Trustees shall abide by majority decisions of the Board while retaining the right 

to seek change through ethical and constructive channels 
c. An individual Board member has no authority to determine policy, give direction, 

or to act/speak for the Board unless specifically authorized to do so by official 
Board action 

d. The LLD Board establishes policy, the LLD Director administers policy  
 

2. Branding/LLD Logo & Property 
a. The official logo of the LLD is proprietary to the LLD and shall be limited to 

Board-authorized uses. 
b. Trustees shall not utilize the LLD logo for personal, political, or financial gain. 



 

 

c. Trustees shall not utilize LLD property such as, but not limited to, LLD-produced 
photographs/media or use non-public LLD equipment for personal, political, or 
financial gain. 

 
 
C. Administrative Office & Trustee Materials  

 
1. LLD Trustees are afforded a specific code to keycard access the LLD Administrative 

Office. Trustees shall not share their code keycard with any other person. 
2. Only LLD Trustees are allowed access to the Administrative Office. Trustees shall not 

bring adult guest/s within the Office. 
3. Trustees shall not disturb staff desks or files within the Administrative Office. 
4. Trustees shall not proceed beyond the Administrative Office to employee-only areas 

such as the staff break room, Department/Director offices, storage room, mechanical 
rooms, or receiving area. Should a Trustee wish to review such areas, the Trustee shall 
contact the Director for a scheduled tour. 

5. Trustee duties, such as reviewing accounts payable, shall be conducted within the 
Administrative Office. Should the office space be fully occupied, Trustees may review 
documents at a public table or within a study room on the Adult Services floor in the 
Library. At no time should Administrative Office documents/records leave the facility. 

6. Office mailboxes are provided to all Trustees. Mailboxes are located within the 
Administrative Office. Trustees shall not review, search, or open another Trustee’s mail. 
Mail within the respective Trustee’s mailbox may leave the facility. 

7. Trustee Board/Committee packets and other Trustee materials may be retrieved by 
someone other than the respective Trustee, provided that the Trustee has informed the 
Director (or designee) that this permission has been granted.  

 
D. Representation 
 

1. Trustees are elected at-large in non-partisan elections and represent all residents of the 
District. 

2. Trustees shall avoid any conflict of interest or the appearance of impropriety in service 
to the District. 

3. Outside of a Board meeting, when stating an opinion about LLD matters, Trustees shall 
disclose that their views/opinions are expressly their own and not of the Board. 

4. Trustees shall not intentionally or negligently post/state incorrect or incomplete 
information about the LLD. Trustees shall make every effort to correct misinformation if 
at all possible. 

5. Trustees shall not use their Board position for personal gain and shall refuse to 
surrender their responsibilities to special interests or partisan groups. 

6. Trustees shall not promise anything of value in relation to the LLD, including but not 
limited to positions/opportunities, favorable treatment, awarding of public contracts, or 
contributions/financial support to any group or candidate/s for elective office. 



 

 

7. Trustees shall not solicit, accept, offer, or make campaign contributions on LLD 
property. 

8. Trustees shall not accept campaign contributions from LLD vendors. 
9. Trustees shall not use their Board position to intimidate LLD employees to conduct any 

activities for his/her own personal gain, or for the gain of others. Trustees shall not 
require or imply that employees take part in prohibited political activity as part of their 
duties or as a condition of employment. Examples of prohibited political activity include: 

a. Preparing for, organizing, or participating in a campaign meeting/event 
b. Preparing documents or promotional materials related to a campaign 
c. Distributing, preparing for distribution, or mailing campaign material 

10. Trustees shall not conduct any political/campaign activity using LLD funds, non-public 
equipment, or supplies. 

 
E. Decorum 

 
1. Trustees shall not engage in discrimination of any kind and shall uphold patrons’ rights 

to privacy/confidentiality. 
2. Trustees shall not disclose confidential, exclusive, or closed session information unless 

specifically authorized by Board action. 
3. Trustees shall encourage the free expression of opinion by fellow Board members and 

shall contribute to Board discussions in an open, honest, and respectful manner. 
4. Trustees shall not monopolize discussions, interrupt others, or conduct side 

conversations during Board meetings. 
5. Preparing for, attending, and actively participating in Board meetings is expected of all 

Trustees. 
6. Whether in-person, on paper, or via digital communications, Trustees are expected to 

exhibit professional behavior and respectful communications when referring or 
responding to LLD matters, personnel, or other Trustees. 

7. It is the expectation that Trustees advocate for and promote the LLD’s services, 
programs, and resources. 

8. Trustees shall not obstruct, encumber, or interfere with the official operations of other 
independent community organizations. 

9. To ensure clear decision-making and responsible conduct, Trustees shall not participate 
in LLD activities/meetings while in a state of intoxication or under the influence of drugs 
that may impair decisions. 

 
F. Director  

 
1. Trustees shall respect the delegated authority of the LLD Director and honor the chain-

of-command. Trustees work directly with the LLD Director and shall not give direction to 
other LLD staff. 

2. Requests for information concerning District operations shall be made to the Director. 
Trustees shall recognize that the Director will balance all Trustee requests with his/her 
regular daily duties in expediting Trustee information. 



 

 

3. Board suggestions for new policies or policy edits shall be referred to the respective 
Committee Chair and Director for research, evaluation, and draft work. 

4. In efforts to conduct productive Board meetings, Trustees shall submit questions in 
advance so that the Director can research answers in a timely fashion. 

5. Should a Trustee wish to meet with the Director for a comprehensive discussion, the 
Trustee shall request a scheduled meeting. 

 
G. Breaches 

 
Board members are expected to act responsibly and hold themselves to the highest ethical 
standards. Breaches of the LLD Trustee Code of Conduct may result in a public correction, 
official rebuke, or censure. When breaches occur, the Board President1 shall address 
inappropriate behavior in an open meeting so to ensure that the public does not mistake 
the action as endorsed by the Board.  
 

1. Public Correction/Rebuke 
 
A public correction is an official Board statement to address misinformation, 
enhance understanding, and/or rectify a situation.  A Board rebuke is an official 
admonishment which may lead to censure.   
a. Upon any breach, as soon as possible, the Board President shall speak with the 

member who provoked a public correction/rebuke in order to dissuade any 
further breaches, to encourage a public apology, and to apprise the member of 
possible censure. 

b. Should a breach occur without acknowledgment from the Board President, 
another member may raise a point of order within a public meeting and/or 
inform the President of the breach via email to prompt a public 
correction/rebuke . 

c. Should the Board President disagree with announcing a public 
correction/rebuke, a majority of a quorum may request an item to be placed on 
the next regular meeting agenda for discussion, and possible correction/rebuke. 

 
2. Censure 
 

Any violation of the LLD Trustee Code of Conduct, dereliction of duty, conflict of 
interest, or inappropriate behavior may result in a Resolution of Censure as drafted 
and adopted by the Board. A Resolution of Censure is an official condemnation and 
reprimand of a Trustee by the Board and: 
a. Must be approved by a majority of Board members in an open meeting 
b. Is enacted with the hope to deter and reform unethical behavior 

                                                 
1 Should the Board President be the subject of the correction, rebuke, or censure, the Board shall adhere to the 

chain of command as follows: Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer.   



 

 

c. Does not remove a member from the Board nor does it hinder the ability to 
attend meetings, make motions, or vote 
 

Procedure for a Resolution of Censure: 
d. A member may call for a formal censure in open meeting or via email to the 

Board President, copying the Director. 
e. A majority of a quorum is required to draft a Resolution of Censure  
f. Trustees shall individually email the President and Director with the censure 

request and list the charge/s . 
g. Upon receipt of three Trustee requests to draft a Resolution of Censure, the 

Director shall inform the entire Board and LLD attorney of the censure request 
and list of charges via email, by the end of the next business day. 

h. The Director shall consult with the Board President in drafting the Resolution. 
i. The drafted Resolution of Censure shall be on the agenda of the next regularly 

scheduled Board meeting. In special cases, the censure may compel an Executive 
Session hearing or the President may call a Special Meeting dependent on the 
severity of breach. 

j. The Resolution of Censure agenda item allows for discussion, amendment, and 
allows the subject to respond to the charge/s before votes are cast.  

 
Persistent and/or flagrant breaches or multiple censures may result in the Board 
invoking further legal consultation and seeking a court injunction. 

 
 

Adopted 11/13/19 
Revised 3/__/25 

 



 

 

POLICY 201 
LLD BOARD OF TRUSTEES CODE OF CONDUCT & ETHICS 

 
Clear standards of conduct and ethics guidelines are essential in ensuring public confidence in 
its government. It is the aim of this Policy to establish that Lisle Library District (LLD) Trustees 
conduct themselves with integrity and adhere to the highest ethical standards. The LLD Board 
of Trustees shall act in accordance with all local, state, and federal statutes as well as with all 
LLD policies, procedures, resolutions, and ordinances.   
 
LLD Trustees have the fiduciary responsibility for all resources of the Library. These resources  
include staff, finances, facility/campus, materials, communications, and services.  Each Trustee 
makes the commitment to carry out his/her responsibilities effectively and with honor. 
 
A. Legislation/Compliance 
 

1. Illinois Governmental Ethics Act (5 ILCS 420) 
Trustees shall annually file a Statement of Economic Interest 

2. Illinois State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 430) 
All units of local government are required to adopt regulations in compliance with the 
requirements of the Act 

3. Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120) 
Trustees shall comply with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act in order to discuss 
and conduct District business 

4. Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140) 
Trustees shall comply with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act when 
pertinent to the LLD 

 
B. Authority  
 

1. LLD Board discussion and decisions shall be made at publicly held Board meetings. 
a. Decisions are made by a majority of the Board 
b. Trustees shall abide by majority decisions of the Board while retaining the right 

to seek change through ethical and constructive channels 
c. An individual Board member has no authority to determine policy, give direction, 

or to act/speak for the Board unless specifically authorized to do so by official 
Board action 

d. The LLD Board establishes policy, the LLD Director administers policy  
 

2. LLD Logo & Property 
a. The official logo of the LLD is proprietary to the LLD and shall be limited to 

Board-authorized uses. 
b. Trustees shall not utilize the LLD logo for personal, political, or financial gain. 
c. Trustees shall not utilize LLD property such as, but not limited to, LLD-produced 

photographs/media or use non-public LLD equipment for personal, political, or 
financial gain. 



 

 

 
 
 
C. Administrative Office & Trustee Materials 

 
1. LLD Trustees are afforded keycard access the LLD Administrative Office. Trustees shall 

not share their keycard with any other person. 
2. Only LLD Trustees are allowed access to the Administrative Office. Trustees shall not 

bring adult guest/s within the Office. 
3. Trustees shall not disturb staff desks or files within the Administrative Office. 
4. Trustees shall not proceed beyond the Administrative Office to employee-only areas 

such as the staff break room, Department/Director offices, storage room, mechanical 
rooms, or receiving area. Should a Trustee wish to review such areas, the Trustee shall 
contact the Director for a scheduled tour.  

5. Trustee duties, such as reviewing accounts payable, shall be conducted within the 
Administrative Office. Should the office space be fully occupied, Trustees may review 
documents at a public table or within a study room in the Library. At no time should 
Administrative Office documents/records leave the facility. 

6. Office mailboxes are provided to all Trustees. Mailboxes are located within the 
Administrative Office. Trustees shall not review, search, or open another Trustee’s mail. 
Mail within the respective Trustee’s mailbox may leave the facility. 

7. Trustee Board/Committee packets and other Trustee materials may be retrieved by 
someone other than the respective Trustee, provided that the Trustee has informed the 
Director (or designee) that this permission has been granted.  

 
D. Representation 
 

1. Trustees are elected at-large in non-partisan elections and represent all residents of the 
District. 

2. Trustees shall avoid any conflict of interest or the appearance of impropriety in service 
to the District. 

3. Outside of a Board meeting, when stating an opinion about LLD matters, Trustees shall 
disclose that their views/opinions are expressly their own and not of the Board. 

4. Trustees shall not intentionally or negligently post/state incorrect or incomplete 
information about the LLD. Trustees shall make every effort to correct misinformation if 
at all possible. 

5. Trustees shall not use their Board position for personal gain and shall refuse to 
surrender their responsibilities to special interests or partisan groups. 

6. Trustees shall not promise anything of value in relation to the LLD, including but not 
limited to positions/opportunities, favorable treatment, awarding of public contracts, or 
contributions/financial support to any group or candidate/s for elective office. 

7. Trustees shall not solicit, accept, offer, or make campaign contributions on LLD 
property. 

8. Trustees shall not accept campaign contributions from LLD vendors. 



 

 

9. Trustees shall not use their Board position to intimidate LLD employees to conduct any 
activities for his/her own personal gain, or for the gain of others. Trustees shall not 
require or imply that employees take part in prohibited political activity as part of their 
duties or as a condition of employment. Examples of prohibited political activity include: 

a. Preparing for, organizing, or participating in a campaign meeting/event 
b. Preparing documents or promotional materials related to a campaign 
c. Distributing, preparing for distribution, or mailing campaign material 

10. Trustees shall not conduct any political/campaign activity using LLD funds, non-public 
equipment, or supplies. 

 
E. Decorum 

 
1. Trustees shall not engage in discrimination of any kind and shall uphold patrons’ rights 

to privacy/confidentiality. 
2. Trustees shall not disclose confidential, exclusive, or closed session information unless 

specifically authorized by Board action. 
3. Trustees shall encourage the free expression of opinion by fellow Board members and 

shall contribute to Board discussions in an open, honest, and respectful manner. 
4. Trustees shall not monopolize discussions, interrupt others, or conduct side 

conversations during Board meetings. 
5. Preparing for, attending, and actively participating in Board meetings is expected of all 

Trustees. 
6. Whether in-person, on paper, or via digital communications, Trustees are expected to 

exhibit professional behavior and respectful communications when referring or 
responding to LLD matters, personnel, or other Trustees. 

7. It is the expectation that Trustees advocate for and promote the LLD’s services, 
programs, and resources. 

8. Trustees shall not obstruct, encumber, or interfere with the official operations of other 
independent community organizations.  

9. To ensure clear decision-making and responsible conduct, Trustees shall not participate 
in LLD activities/meetings while in a state of intoxication or under the influence of drugs 
that may impair decisions. 

 
F. Director  

 
1. Trustees shall respect the delegated authority of the LLD Director and honor the chain-

of-command. Trustees work directly with the LLD Director and shall not give direction to 
other LLD staff 

2. Requests for information concerning District operations shall be made to the Director. 
Trustees shall recognize that the Director will balance all Trustee requests with his/her 
regular daily duties in expediting Trustee information 

3. Board suggestions for new policies or policy edits shall be referred to the respective 
Committee Chair and Director for research, evaluation, and draft work 

4. In efforts to conduct productive Board meetings, Trustees shall submit questions in 
advance so that the Director can research answers in a timely fashion 



 

 

5. Should a Trustee wish to meet with the Director for a comprehensive discussion, the 
Trustee shall request a scheduled meeting 

 
G. Breaches 

 
Board members are expected to act responsibly and hold themselves to the highest ethical 
standards. Breaches of the LLD Trustee Code of Conduct may result in a public correction, 
official rebuke, or censure.  When breaches occur, the Board President1 shall address 
inappropriate behavior in an open meeting to ensure that the public does not mistake the 
action as endorsed by the Board.  
 

1. Public Correction/Rebuke 
 
A public correction is an official Board statement to address misinformation, 
enhance understanding, and/or rectify a situation.  A Board rebuke is an official 
admonishment which may lead to censure.   
a. Upon any breach, as soon as possible, the Board President shall speak with the 

member who provoked a public correction/rebuke in order to dissuade any 
further breaches, to encourage a public apology, and to apprise the member of 
possible censure. 

b. Should a breach occur without acknowledgment from the Board President, 
another member may raise a point of order within a public meeting and/or 
inform the President of the breach via email to prompt a public 
correction/rebuke. 

c. Should the Board President disagree with announcing a public 
correction/rebuke, a majority of a quorum may request an item to be placed on 
the next regular meeting agenda for discussion, and possible correction/rebuke. 

 
2. Censure 
 

Any violation of the LLD Trustee Code of Conduct, dereliction of duty, conflict of 
interest, or inappropriate behavior may result in a Resolution of Censure as drafted 
and adopted by the Board. A Resolution of Censure is an official condemnation and 
reprimand of a Trustee by the Board and: 

• Must be approved by a majority of Board members in an open meeting 

• Is enacted with the hope to deter and reform unethical behavior 

• Does not remove a member from the Board nor does it hinder the ability to 
attend meetings, make motions, or vote 

 
Procedure for a Resolution of Censure: 
a. A member may call for a formal censure in open meeting or via email to the 

Board President, copying the Director. 

                                                 
1 Should the Board President be the subject of the correction, rebuke, or censure, the Board shall adhere to the 
chain of command as follows: Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer.   



 

 

b. A majority of a quorum is required to draft a Resolution of Censure.  
c. Trustees shall individually email the President and Director with the censure 

request and list the charge/s.  
d. Upon receipt of three Trustee requests to draft a Resolution of Censure, the 

Director shall inform the entire Board and LLD attorney of the censure request 
and list of charges via email, by the end of the next business day. 

e. The Director shall consult with the Board President in drafting the Resolution. 
f. The drafted Resolution of Censure shall be on the agenda of the next regularly 

scheduled Board meeting. In special cases, the censure may compel an Executive 
Session hearing or the President may call a Special Meeting dependent on the 
severity of breach.  

g. The Resolution of Censure agenda item allows for discussion, amendment, and 
allows the subject to respond to the charge/s before votes are cast.  

 
Persistent and/or flagrant breaches or multiple censures may result in the Board 
invoking further legal consultation and seeking a court injunction. 

 
 

Adopted 11/13/19 
Revised 3/__/25 

 



 

 

POLICY 325 

SCHEDULE OF FINES, FEES, AND FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS 
 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) recognizes that fines/fees can create a barrier to Library use.  
Therefore, the LLD has eliminated overdue fines for LLD materials/items as a means to alleviate 
such barriers (2020). The LLD values barrier-free access to information, materials, and 
equipment for our patrons. However, eliminating overdue fines does not mean patron 
responsibility for Library materials/items has been abolished. The following schedule of fines, 
fees, and financial transactions applies to all LLD patrons and documents expectations where 
LLD patrons are reciprocal patrons at other libraries.   
The following schedule of fines, fees, and financial transactions apply to all LLD patrons and 
denotes expectations for LLD patrons that are reciprocal patrons at other libraries.   
 
A. Elimination of Overdue Fines | Continued Expectations 

 
1. All Library items have due dates and patrons are expected to return items by their 

due dates.  
2. Borrowing privileges will be suspended when an individual has LLD items that are 

more than 6 weeks overdue and patrons will be billed for those items. 
3. Unpaid/billed costs shall stay on a patron’s account until paid. Accounts that reach 

$35.00 shall go to collection agency after 10 weeks and a collection agency fee will 
be applied to the patron’s account (see 2b).  

4. Should a patron return an item/s after being billed, item costs will be waived as long 
as item is in good condition (not damaged/see 2c). In the event that the patron has 
garnered a collection agency fee, that fee will remain on the patron’s account until 
paid.  

 
B.  LLD Fines and Fees 

 
1. Replacement cost for a lost or damaged art print bag is $20.00  
2. Accounts sent to the collection agency shall garner an additional collection agency 

fee as set by the vendor 
3. Charges for damaged/lost items originate via the LLD cost as recorded in catalog, 

with an additional $5.00 processing fee.  
Charges for damaged/lost items are derived from the institutional cost as recorded 
in the LLD catalog  

a. The LLD makes material replacement decisions in accordance with LLD Policy 
500: Collection Management 

b. The LLD does not accept patron acquired materials in exchange for paying 
the cost/s as recorded in LLD catalog 

c. Patrons will receive a payment receipt for damaged and/or lost items 
d. If lost material is found and returned within two months of the date of the 

receipt, a refund will be made, less the processing fee, upon presentation of 
receipt.  No refunds will be made after two months of the date of payment 



 

 

4. Returning digital devices and/or Book Club in a Bag in a book drop: $5.00 fine per 
instance 

 
C. Borrowing privileges will be suspended in the following cases: 

 
1. When an individual’s fines/fees reach exceed $10.00 
2. When an individual has LLD items that are more than 6 weeks overdue (excludes 

digital materials eMedia/streaming/downloadable materials) 
3. When a reciprocal borrower’s library has requested suspension 

 
D. Inter-Library Loan (ILL) Fines, Fees, & Privileges 

1. Items obtained through ILL for Lisle Library District LLD residents are subject to fines 
and fees set by the loaning institution 

2. The loaning institution will bill for damaged and/or lost materials 
3. ILL materials received from other institutions have no maximum fine 
4. ILL privileges will be suspended at the discretion of the Director if privileges have 

been abused 
 

E. Reciprocal Borrowing Fines, Fees, & Privileges 
 
a. LLD resident reciprocal borrowers who damage or lose library materials may be 

directly billed by the loaning institution or the loaning institution may bill the LLD 
for the damaged and/or lost materials. In such cases, the LLD will place those 
fines/fees on the LLD patron’s account. 
Note: A loaning institution may also suspend reciprocal borrowing privileges if 
privileges are abused. 
 

F. Credit Card Use 
 There is a minimum transaction amount of $1.00 for credit card transactions.  
 

G. Waivers of Fines 
 

1. Material/item replacement costs and associated fees may not be waived for lost or 
damaged items 

2. Fines and fees for materials/items not owned by the LLD may not be waived 
3. Fines or other charges may be waived or adjusted by authorized LLD staff in cases 

of documented patron emergency. These may include: death, hospitalization, or 
other emergencies. Patrons will may be asked to provide proof of circumstance 
upon request for a waiver 

4. The LLD may periodically authorize special waive programs  
 

Adopted 9/1/95 
Revised 12/9/98 

Revised 11/13/02 



 

 

Revised 1/14/04 
Revised 1/13/10 
Revised 1/12/11 
Revised 2/20/13 
Revised 3/11/15 
Revised 12/9/15 
Revised 2/14/18 
Revised 8/12/20 
Revised 3/__/25 



 

 

POLICY 325 

SCHEDULE OF FINES, FEES, AND FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS 
 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) recognizes that fines/fees can create a barrier to Library use.  
Therefore, the LLD has eliminated overdue fines for LLD materials/items as a means to alleviate 
such barriers (2020). The LLD values barrier-free access to information, materials, and equipment 
for our patrons. However, eliminating overdue fines does not mean patron responsibility for Library 
materials/items has been abolished.  
 
The following schedule of fines, fees, and financial transactions apply to all LLD patrons and 
denotes expectations for LLD patrons that are reciprocal patrons at other libraries.   
 
A. Elimination of Overdue Fines | Continued Expectations 

1. All Library items have due dates and patrons are expected to return items by their due dates.  
2. Borrowing privileges will be suspended when an individual has LLD items that are more than 

6 weeks overdue and patrons will be billed for those items. 
3. Unpaid/billed costs shall stay on a patron’s account until paid. Accounts that reach $35.00 

shall go to collection agency after 10 weeks and a collection agency fee will be applied to the 
patron’s account (see 2b).  

4. Should a patron return an item/s after being billed, item costs will be waived as long as item 
is in good condition (not damaged/see 2c). In the event that the patron has garnered a 
collection agency fee, that fee will remain on the patron’s account until paid.  

 
B.  LLD Fines and Fees 

1. Replacement cost for a lost or damaged art print bag is $20.00  
2. Accounts sent to the collection agency shall garner an additional collection agency fee as set 

by the vendor 
3. Charges for damaged/lost items are derived from the institutional cost as recorded in the 

LLD catalog  
a. The LLD makes material replacement decisions in accordance with LLD Policy 500: 

Collection Management 
b. The LLD does not accept patron acquired materials in exchange for paying the cost/s as 

recorded in LLD catalog 
c. Patrons will receive a payment receipt for damaged and/or lost items 
d. If lost material is found and returned within two months of the date of the receipt, a 

refund will be made, upon presentation of receipt.  No refunds will be made after two 
months of the date of payment 

4. Returning digital devices and/or Book Club in a Bag in a book drop: $5.00 fine per instance 
 
C. Borrowing privileges will be suspended in the following cases: 

1. When an individual’s fines/fees exceed $10.00 
2. When an individual has LLD items that are more than 6 weeks overdue (excludes 

eMedia/streaming/downloadable materials) 
3. When a reciprocal borrower’s library has requested suspension 

 
 



 

 

D. Inter-Library Loan (ILL) Fines, Fees, & Privileges 
1. Items obtained through ILL for LLD residents are subject to fines and fees set by the loaning 

institution 
2. The loaning institution will bill for damaged and/or lost materials 
3. ILL materials received from other institutions have no maximum fine 
4. ILL privileges will be suspended at the discretion of the Director if privileges have been 

abused 
 

E. Reciprocal Borrowing Fines, Fees, & Privileges 
LLD resident reciprocal borrowers who damage or lose library materials may be directly billed by 
the loaning institution or the loaning institution may bill the LLD for the damaged and/or lost 
materials. In such cases, the LLD will place those fines/fees on the LLD patron’s account. A 
loaning institution may also suspend reciprocal borrowing privileges if privileges are abused. 

 
F. Credit Card Use 

There is a minimum transaction amount of $1.00 for credit card transactions.  
 

G. Waivers  
1. Material/item replacement costs and associated fees may not be waived for lost or 

damaged items 
2. Fines and fees for materials/items not owned by the LLD may not be waived 
3. Fines or other charges may be waived or adjusted by authorized LLD staff in cases of 

documented patron emergency. These may include: death, hospitalization, or other 
emergencies. Patrons may be asked to provide proof of circumstance upon request for a 
waiver 

 
Adopted 9/1/95 
Revised 12/9/98 

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 1/14/04 
Revised 1/13/10 
Revised 1/12/11 
Revised 2/20/13 
Revised 3/11/15 
Revised 12/9/15 
Revised 2/14/18 
Revised 8/12/20 
Revised 3/__/25 



 

 

APPROVED  

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

October 3, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Vanessa Berry - Trustee | Chair 

Emily Swistak - President/Ex-officio 

Debbie Breihan - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Will Savage - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Absent: 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

 

Also Present: 

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the March 12, 2024 Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: President Swistak moved to approve the minutes of the March 12, 2024 

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Policy 645: Displays and Exhibits - draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that an introduction has been added to Policy 645. The Policy was 

revised to reflect that YS has a display case with updated display criteria. Gallery 777 display 

guidelines were added, aligning with the Gallery 777 Application. 

 

President Swistak suggested minor grammatical changes. 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 645: Displays and Exhibits to 

the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

5. Policy 500: Collection Management - draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that Policy 500 was reorganized and includes a new introduction 

that references the American Library Association’s Freedom to Read Statement. The Policy now 

includes sections on responsibility of the reader, placement of material within the collection, and 

about managing weeding of the collection. The criteria for selecting print and digital material has 

been combined into one section.  



 

 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 500: Collection Management 

to the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

6. Policy 510: Request for Reconsideration of Materials (+ form) - draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that this Policy contains an updated introduction. Guidelines for 

reclassification or withdrawal have been updated with specific steps. Director Weinstein 

explained that the Request for Reconsideration of Library Material Form has been reformatted. 

 

Trustee Berry asked the Committee if they were in favor of sending Policy 510: Request for 

Reconsideration of Materials to the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

7. Policy 907: Public Comment – discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that the introduction of this Policy was edited to include public 

comment at Committee meetings. The Policy references compliance with Illinois Open Meetings 

Act (5 ILC 120/). The procedures for speakers have been updated to align with the OMA. A new 

email address was included. 

 

President Swistak suggested grammatical changes. 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 907: Public Comment to the 

full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

8. Policy 620: Tobacco, Smoke & Vape-free Environment – discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that this Policy has been revised to include the Library-owned 

vacant lots. 

 

President Swistak suggested grammatical changes. 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 620: Tobacco, Smoke & 

Vape-free Environment to the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

9. Policy 635: Signs and Displaying Promotional Literature/Materials – discussion 

 

Director Weinstein stated that the revisions to the Policy include revised criteria. 

 

Trustees Berry and President Swistak suggested minor wording changes. 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 635: Signs and Displaying 

Promotional Literature/Materials to the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

10. Policy 905: Open Meetings Act – draft/discussion 

 



 

 

Director Weinstein explained that this Policy has been revised to reference the Illinois Open 

Meeting Act Statute (5 ILCS 120/). The Policy also outlines specific OMA guidelines. The Policy 

also references training for the Board of Trustees, Director, and Assistant Director. 

 

Trustee Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 905: Open Meetings Act to 

the full Board. The Committee agreed. 

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 

 

 

Recorded by: 
 

_____________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on March 12, 2025 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Vanessa Berry, Committee Chair 


